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DISCLAIMER 
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BOARD 
President   Cath Morgan 
Director Administration  James Birkmanis 
Director Development  Jack Dowie 
Director Finance   Tony Silipo 
Director Lifesaving & Education John Summers 
Director Surf Sports  Jon Standing 
Club Captain   Kate Burke 
 
LIFESAVING & EDUCATION COMMITTEE 
Manager Lifesaving  Caitlyn Rothnie 
Lifesaving Secretary  Vacant  
Patrol Officer   Liam Burke 
Manager Education  John Price 
Chief Training Officer  Vacant 
First Aid Officer   Jo Niven 
IRB Officer   John Summers 
Equipment Officer  Vacant 
 
SURF SPORTS COMMITTEE 
Manager Surf Sports  Mike Shaw 
Surf Sports Secretary  Pip Hawson 
Beach Captain   Matt Coleman 
Board Captain   Martin Jackson 
Surf Boats Captain  Nick Palmer 
Ski Captain   Annabelle Standing 
Swim Captain   Tracey Shaw 
IRB Captain   Kitty Eichner 
Masters Captain   Fi Carroll 
Juniors Sports Coordinator Tim Gibbons 
IntraClub Competition  Mike Shaw 
 
JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
Manager Junior Development Ian Mclachlan 
Junior Secretary   Paul Whitby 
Junior Sports Coordinator  Tim Gibbons 
Water Safety Coordinator  Christian Pansini 
Camp Coordinator  John Marsh 
 
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
Manager Youth Development    John Marsh 
Youth Secretary   Tracey Shaw 
Youth Sports Coordinator  John Marsh 
Youth Officers 
      John Skipsey, Mel Stoneham, Tony Silipo, Kevin  
      Netto, Tony Bowers, Tony Watson, Jo Jameson 
 
MARKETING COMMITTEE 
Marketing Manager  Matt Elliott 
Committee   Mark Pitts 
    Mick Burke 
 
SOCIAL MANAGER 
Jodie Harwood 
 

CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE 
Larry Tilbury, Brian Troy 
 
LIFE MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE 
Graham Walton, Carol Duffield, Larry Tilbury 
 
HISTORY COMMITTEE 
Graham Walton, Colin Duffield 
 
REGISTRAR 
Jo Jameson 
 
JUNIORS AGE GROUP MANAGERS 
Under 6  Jay Morgan, Kirsty Moore, Andy Hiles 
 
Under 7  Gavin Blake, Linda Clark, Payman Hasani, 
  Carys Bowers 
 
Under 8  Darren Stotten, Sophie Craddock, Joel Moore 
 
Under 9  Ian Clarke, Damian, Cann, Annette McWilliams, 
  Neil Ferguson, Jason Hirst, Riccardo Petriconi, 
  Glen Peake 
 
Under 10 Peter Smith, Tabitha Bowers, Jason Osborne 
 
Under 11  Sarah Green, Seisha Fogarty-Pryor, Brian Troy, 
  Donovan Pryor, Chris Cleave 
 
Under 12 Tracey Irving, Tim Gibbons, Paul Whitby, 
  Danielle Davidson 
 
Under 13 Ben Clarke, Ian Mclachlan, 
  Madeleine Stockden, Ken Cheney, 
  David Moody 
 
PATROL CAPTAINS AND VICE CAPTAINS 
Nemo  Maddie Shaw Mike Shaw 
Dory  Jordan Dowie Jarrod Ng 
Bruce  Simon Wood Craig Ashworth 
Crush  Kelly Aitken-Fox Jess Klessens 
Squirt  Marika Coghill Matthew Housham 
Jacques  Jarrad Parsons Matt Elliott 
Peach  Jay Morgan Douglas Preston 
    Alisha Morgan 
Marlin  Mark Housham Christian Pansini 
Flo  Stephen Lewis Luke Rodman 
Bubbles  Jack Palmer Cody Palmer 
    Shea Kershaw 
Gill  Dylan Ewart Sophie Craddock 
    Annabelle Standing 
Bloat  Liam Burke Kate Burke 
Mr Ray  Zoe Jaques Erin Jameson 
Nigel  Elisabeth Pitts Tony Watson 

Club Officers 

COVER PHOTOS 

Harrison Hynes (left) and Tupou (“TJ”) Chong Sue 
represented themselves and our Club with distinction in 
a number of National competitions. At the SLSA Pool 
Rescue Aussies in Adelaide, collectively TJ and Harrison 
won a total of five individual gold and one silver, won 
two Interstates first places and set three new Australian 
records. Later, at the Royal Life Saving Pool 
Championships, they won a combined eleven gold, four 
silver and five bronze, and set four new Australian 
records. Then, at the Australian Age Swimming 
Championship, TJ won six individual gold, two relay 
gold and set two new Australian records. 
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President’s Report 
Cath Morgan 

F or a number of years, Fremantle Surf Life Saving Club has been 
consciously promoting the notion of “one club”; a club where our 

core business of lifesaving is celebrated and where competition is 
promoted, encouraged and recognised; a club where the 
development of all members is key and where each and every 
member is valued and feels a sense of belonging. It has been 
wonderful to see all areas of the club working together this season. 
Events such as the Freo Ocean Classic and the junior and senior 
SLSWA Carnivals held on our beach are a wonderful demonstration 
of this culture in action.  

In a conservative year, we have kept capital expenditure to a 
minimum. We can be very proud of our membership numbers, which 
have remained stable providing the club with a vital source of 
income. Our Marketing team have worked hard to maintain income 
from sponsorship and donations in a tough economic climate. 
Increasing sponsorship and income from donations and grants will 
be very important for the club to improve its financial position over 
the next few years.  

A board review at the end of the 2016-17 season revealed the need 
to devote time to key governance tasks. Now in the second year of 
the club’s new board structure, we were able to dedicate the time 
needed on these important documents. We have worked hard during 
the 2017-18 season to create a Board Induction pack, Board Charter, 
new Position Descriptions and the 2018–2023 Strategic Plan.  

While the strategic direction of the club is critical, it is also important 
to manage day to day operations. Our Managers and their teams 
work very hard and continue to impress the Board with their 
dedication to the club.  

OUR VOLUNTEERS 

The provision of professional, skilled patrols along a 4km stretch of 
beach is a very important role of our club. I thank the entire 
Lifesaving and Education team and all patrol members for ensuring 
our compliance in this area. There is a vast array of other voluntary 
work undertaken by our members. Thanks to our Managers, Coaches, 
Officials, Water Safety, Trainers, Assessors, Age Group Managers, 
Canteen and Uniform Shop helpers and anyone else who 
volunteered their time for the club this season.  

PAST MEMBERS  

Thanks to Carol and Colin Duffield, we have held two very successful 
‘past members social events’ this season. These important club 
members have enjoyed reminiscing about days gone by and 

catching up with old friends. I am hopeful that we will see our more 
“mature” members around the club in the future. We will continue to 
build on our contact list and aim to hold our next get-together early 
next season.  

AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE 

Well done to this year’s SLSWA Awards of Excellence nominees. We 
are very proud of the following individual nominees from Fremantle - 

Lifesaver of the Year – Liam Burke 

Young Achiever of the Year – Jake Silipo 

Administrator of the Year – Jo Jameson 

Volunteer of the Year – Kate Burke  

Trainer of the Year – Mike Shaw 

Assessor of the Year – Peter Hastie  

Youth Lifesaver of the Year – Jordan Dowie 

Support Operations – Ethan Stewart  

Congratulations to Jo, Kate, Mike, Peter, Jordan and Ethan who were 
all finalists in their category and especially to Liam Burke who won 
the Lifesaver of the Year award. We were also very proud to take out 
third place in the Lavan Club of the Year Award for the second year 
in a row.  

CLUB PERSON OF THE YEAR 

It was an honour to present this 
year’s Best Club Person Award to 
Nick Palmer. Nick has been a 
member of the club for nearly 
thirty years and has been 
instrumental in developing Surf 
Boat Rowing both with our club 
and at a State level over this time. 
In his tenth year as Surf Boat 
Captain this season, Nick has 
continued to coach and mentor 
our rowers, organise training both 
on the water and in the gym, 
attend club and state meetings, 
supervise the club gym and 
manage repairs and maintenance 
to club boats and equipment. 

Congratulations to Nick, a deserving recipient of this important 
award.  

NEXT SEASON 

We are very fortunate at Fremantle to have an incredible group of 
young leaders developing. Next season I look forward to 
encouraging and supporting these talented young members as they 
step into some of our key club roles.  

Particular focus will be placed next season on recognition of our 
volunteers and encouraging more members to help out to share the 
load.  

Finally, I would like to thank the Board, Managers, Administrators and 
all members for their incredible support during my first year as 
President of this great club. We all join the surf club for our own 
reasons, but I encourage you all to try something new, go out of your 
comfort zone, challenge yourself. You never know where it will take 
you ... 

Liam Burke (left), winner of the SLSWA Lifesaver of the Year award; Club 
President Cath Morgan (right) receiving the third place cheque in the Lavan 

Club of the Year from Daman Hansen-Knarhoi 

Club Member of the Year, Nick Palmer 
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Director of Finance Report 
Tony Silipo CPA BCOM 

I  am pleased to present the Audited Financial Report for the Year 
ended 30 April 2018.  

RESULT FOR THE YEAR 

The Club has recorded a net profit of $42,931 for the financial year 
ended 30 April 2018 after amortisation, depreciation and accounting 
adjustments, but before capital expenditure.   

The net profit prior to the accounting adjustments mentioned above 
was $ 50,737. 

Our major sources of income were - 

Membership $ 184,299 

Sales - bar, canteen & uniform shop $ 113,274 

Sponsorship $ 73,260 

Club rental & hire $ 44,472 

Donations $ 38,996 

Social & fundraising $ 25,208 

The major areas of expenditure were - 

Administration $ 171,549  

Building Services $ 132,599  

COGS – bar, canteen & uniform shop $ 84,636 

Competition expenses $ 44,478 

Social & fundraising $ 38,342 

Members insurance $ 22,837 

During the 30 April 2018 financial year, there was $44,266 of capital 
expenditure. The main items that were purchased during the year 
are as follows - 

9 Rescue boards 

Port Beach Annexe awning 

Ski paddles 

3 Senior racing Malibu boards 

2 IRB motors 

Steel lockers 

Display fridge - canteen 

Equipment for the first aid room 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

As at 30 April 2018, the Club’s net assets were valued at $1,977,181.   

The Club’s cash assets amounted to $235,662 at the end of the 
financial year.   

LOOKING FORWARD 

The Club is looking to further expand its revenue base in the coming 
years via sponsorship, membership income, fundraising and an 
increase in our commercial activities. 

We are aware that, while we need to ensure our members have 
good and reliable equipment and services available to them, we 
also need to ensure that there is money put aside for future building 
maintenance costs. The club is guided by the long term 
maintenance schedule in place for the building and is budgeting for 
surpluses in the next few years to ensure there is sufficient funds for 
this capital expenditure. 

This year, the club has increased its financial reporting capabilities 
by employing a part time bookkeeper, upgrading its accounting 
software and implementing monthly budgets that allows the board 
to track actual performance to budget. This allows the Board to 
make financial decisions with up to date information at hand. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

I would like to thank all of our members who donate their time, 
expertise and goods to the club. Whilst this may not be reflected in 
the financial accounts of the club, your contribution is invaluable as 
it frees up our cash resources to be used providing equipment and 
services to our members.  

Finally, I would also like to thank our administration staff. Their 
knowledge and support throughout the year is very much 
appreciated. 

 

Club revenues are used to purchase high quality 
competition equipment (left), life saving equipment 
(above) and to maintain our excellent club facilities 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 
ABN 34 048 412 533 

Income and Expenditure Statement 
For the year ended 30 April 2018 

 Note 2018 2017 

  $ $ 

Income 

Revenue 2a 761,419 467,362 

Total revenue  761,419 467,362 

 

Expenses 

COGS – Bar, canteen, uniform shop (2017 see note 2a)  (84,636) - 

Administration & payroll expenses  (171,549) (117,518) 

Lifesaving & Education expenses  (19,269) (14,902) 

Juniors & Youth expenses  (19,790) (20,390) 

Vehicle and equipment expenses  (21,312) (2,783) 

Competition expenses  (44,478) (37,430) 

Direct costs membership fees  (22,837) (21,901) 

Depreciation expenses 2b (149,720) (161,807) 

Social & fundraising & marketing expenses  (38,342) (18,905) 

Building related expenses  (132,599) (73,492) 

Premises hire expenses  (6,367) - 

Other expenses  (7,589) (16,131) 

Total expenses  (718,488) (485,259) 

Surplus for the year  42,931 (17,897) 

 ═══════ ═══════ 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 
ABN 34 048 412 533 

Statement of Financial Position 
As at 30 April 2018 

 Note 2018 2017 

  $ $ 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash & cash equivalents 3 235,662 252,858 

Accounts receivables and other debtors 4 38,795 31,646 

Inventories 5 102,065 48,284 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  376,522 332,788 

 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, plant & equipment 6 3,358,034 3,463,488 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS  3,358,034 3,463,488 

TOTAL ASSETS  3,734,556 3,796,276 

 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable and other payables 7 43,844 - 

Lease liabilities 8 5,164 11,981 

Employee provisions 9 5,400 - 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  54,408 11,981 

 

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Lease liabilities 8 - 5,164 

Other liabilities 10 1,702,967 1,844,881 

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES  1,702,967 1,850,045 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  1,757,375 1,862,026 

NET ASSETS  1,977,181 1,934,250 

 

MEMBERS’ FUNDS 

Retained surplus 11 1,977,181 1,934,250 

TOTAL MEMBERS’ FUNDS  1,977,181 1,934,250 

 ═══════ ═══════ 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 
ABN 34 048 412 533 

Statement of Changes in Equity 
As at 30 April 2018 

 Note Retained 

  Surplus Total 

  $ $ 

══════════Balance at 1 May 2016  1,952,147 1,952,147 

Deficit for year  (17,897) (17,897) 

Balance at 30 April 2017  1,934,250 1,934,250 

  ═══════ ═══════ 

Balance at 1 May 2017  1,934,250 1,934,250 

Surplus for year  42,931 42,931 

Balance at 30 April 2018  1,977,181 1,977,181 

Statement of Cash Flows 
As at 30 April 2018 

 Note 2018 2017 

 $ $ 

Cash from operating activities    

Receipts from members, sponsors and customers  610,171 323,837 

Payments to suppliers and employees  (572,945) (325,665) 

Interest received  1,825 5,012 

Net cash provided by operating activities  39,051 3,184 

 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Net purchase of plant & equipment  (44,266) (86,762) 

Net cash used in investing activities  (44,266) (86,762) 

 

Cash flows from financing activities 

Repayment of borrowings  (11,981) (11,397) 

Net cash used in financing activities  (11,981) (11,397) 

 

Net cash (decrease) in cash held  (17,196) (94,975) 

Cash at beginning of financial year  252,858 347,833 

Cash at end of financial year  235,662 252,858 

  ═══════ ═══════ 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 
ABN 34 048 412 533 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended30 April 2018 

Note 1: Statement of significant accounting policies 

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the 
Associations Incorporation Act Western Australia. The board has determined that the association is not a reporting entity. 

The report, except for the cash flow information, has been prepared on an accruals basis in that it accounts for debtors, creditors, 
employee provisions and prepaid building lease income, but has not included other accruals and prepayments in order to be consistent 
with year accounting treatment.. The report is based on historic costs and does not take into account changing money values, or except 
where specifically stated, current valuations of non-current assets. 

The following material accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless otherwise stated, have been adopted in 
the preparation of this financial report. 

(a) Income tax 

No provision for income tax has been raised as the association is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax 
Assessment Act 1997. 

(b) Property, plant and equipment 

Property 

Freehold land and buildings are measured at their fair value (being the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between 
knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length transaction), based on periodic, but at least triennial, valuations by external 
independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation for buildings.  

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of land and buildings are credited to a revaluation surplus in equity. 
Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset are charged against fair value reserves directly in equity. Decreases 
that offset previous increases of the same asset are charged against fair value reserves directly in equity; all other decreases are 
charged to the statement of comprehensive income.  

Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net 
amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. 

Plant and equipment 

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis.  

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by the committee to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable 
amount of those assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows which will be received 
from the assets’ employment and subsequent disposal. The expected net cash flows have not been discounted to their present 
values determining recovering amounts. 

 Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets, excluding land and buildings, are depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the 
association commencing from the time the asset was held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the 
shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease of the estimated useful lives of the improvements.  

(c) Cash on hand 

Cash on hand included cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly liquid investments with original 
maturities of three months or less. 

(d) Accounts receivable and other debtors 

Accounts receivable and other debtors includes amounts due from customers. Receivable expected to be collected within 12 
months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivable are classified as non-current assets. 

(e) Revenue and other income 

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate financial assets is the rate inherent in the 
instrument.   

Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which is generally at the time of receipt. 

If conditions are attached to the grant that must be satisfied before the association is eligible to receive the contribution, 
recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied. 

Cash receipts are recognised as income when they are deposited into the bank account 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax. 

(f) Goods and services tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not 
recoverable from the Australia Taxation Office (ATO). Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST 
receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or 
payables in the assets and liabilities statement. 

(g) Accounts payable and other payables 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services 
received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the 
amounts normally paid within 30 days or recognition of the liability. ═══════ ═══════ 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 
ABN 34 048 412 533 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended30 April 2018 

Note 1 : Statement of significant accounting policies continued 

(h) Employee provisions 

Provision is made for the association’s liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to the end of 
the reporting period. Employee provisions have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled 

(i) Leases 

Leases of PPE, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset (but not the legal ownership) 
are transferred to the association, are classified as finance leases. 

Finance leases are capitalised by recording an asset and a liability at the lower of the amounts equal to the fair value of the leased 
property or the present value of the minimum lease payments, including any guaranteed residual values. Lease payments are 
allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for that period 

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease term. Lease 
payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses in the 
periods in which they are incurred 

(j) Impairment of assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the committee reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine 
whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out 
on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and 
value in use, to the asset’s carrying amount. Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised 
in the income and expenditure statement 

(k) Inventories on hand 

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost or net realisable value. 

  2018 2017 

  $ $ 

Note 2a :  Income 

Sales – bar, canteen & uniform shop (2017 net of costs)  113,274 13,235 
Membership fees  184,299 177,744 
Other membership and hire fees  10,384 - 
Donations  38,996 28,818 
Education  9,749 4,627 
Sponsorship  73,260 64,827 
Grants received  10,000 5,500 
Interest received  1,825 5,012 
Competition   31,862 - 
Camp fees  15,351 - 
Club rental & hire income (2017 net of costs)  44,472 10,419 
Sub lease expense recoupment (2017 net of costs)  50,126 - 
Subsidies income  4,435 - 
Social & Fundraising  25,208 7,156 
Prepaid building lease income  141,914 141,914 
Sundry  6,264 8,110 

  761,419 467,362 

Note 2b : Expenses 

Depreciation - building  93,355 93,355 
Depreciation – plant & equipment  44,859 56,946 
Depreciation – leased vehicle  11,506 11,506 

  149,720 161,807 

Note 3 : Cash at Bank 

Cheque account  27,928 17,385 
Cash management account  6,873 66,901 
Credit card account  307 (27) 
Prime rescue account  5,030 4,913 
Term deposit – Building fund  69,760 83,983 
Term deposit – General reserves  125,254 79,243 
Cash floats  510 460 

  235,662 252,858 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 
ABN 34 048 412 533 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended30 April 2018 

  2018 2017 

  $ $ 

Note 4 : Accounts receivables & other debtors 

Trade debtors  31,852 29,084 
GST refund due  6,943 2,562 

  38,795 31,646 

Note 5 : Inventories 

Bar  5,786 2,944 
Canteen  281 253 
Training manuals  704 750 
Uniform Shop  95,294 44,337 

  102,065 48,284 

Note 6 : Property, plant & equipment 

Building at cost  3,740,822 3,734,202 
Less accumulated depreciation  560,130 466,775 

  3,180,692 3,267,427 

Plant & equipment at cost  700,412 662,766 
Less accumulated depreciation  527,865 483,006 

  172,547 179,760 

Leased assets at cost  34,519 34,519 
Less accumulated depreciation  29,724 18,218 

  4,795 16,301 

Total property, plant and equipment  3,358,034 3,463,488 

a) Movements in carrying amounts 

Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and the end of the current 
financial year. 

 Buildings Plant & Leased Total 
  equipment asset 

 $ $ $ $ 

Balance at the beginning of the year 3,267,427 179,760 16,301 3,463,488 
Additions 6,620 37,646 - 44,266 
Depreciation expense (93,355) (44,859) (11,506) (149,720) 

 3,180,692 172,547 4,795 3,358,034 

 ═══════ ═══════ ═══════ ═══════ 

  2018 2017 

  $ $ 

Note 7 : Accounts payable and other creditors 

Trade creditors  27,325 - 
PAYGW  10,440 - 
Superannuation payable  3,941 - 
Accrued wages   2,138 - 

  43,844 - 

Note 8 : Lease liabilities 

Finance lease capitalised in the accounts in accordance with the accounting policy defined in Note 1 (i) 
Payable – minimum lease payments 
Not later than 12 months  5,225 12,540 
Between 12 months and five years  - 5,225 

Minimum lease payments  5,225 17,765 

Less future finance charges  61 620 

Total lease liability  5,164 17,145 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 
ABN 34 048 412 533 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended30 April 2018 

  2018 2017 

  $ $ 

Note 9 : Employee provisions 

Employee leave provisions  5,400 - 

 ═══════ ═══════ 

Note 10 : Other liabilities 

Building lease prepayment  2,554,451 2,554,451 

Less accumulated amortisation of lease prepayment  851,484 709,570 

Total lease liability  1,702,967 1,884,881 

 ═══════ ═══════ 

The building lease prepayment is the cost incurred by the builder at the time of construction of the new premises, this was offset by the 
granting of a twenty year lease entitlement on the café premises of the building. This prepayment of building lease is being amortised 
over eighteen years being the time construction was completed to the end of the lease period i.e 2030. 

 

Note 11 : Retained Surplus 

Surplus at the beginning of the financial year  1,934,250 1,952,147 

Current year surplus (deficit)  42,391 (17,897) 

Retained surplus at the end of the financial year  1,977,181 1,934,250 

 

Note 12 :Cash flow information 

Reconciliation of cash flows from operating activities with 

Net current year surplus  42,931 (17,897) 

Non cash flows in current year surplus 

Depreciation   149,720 161,807 

Amortisation of prepaid building lease  (141,914) (141,914) 

 

Changes in assets and liabilities  

 

(increase) decrease in accounts receivable  (7,149) 25,303 

(increase )decrease in inventory  (53,781) 7,030 

Increase in accounts payable  43,844 (31,145) 

Increase in employee provisions  5,400 - 

Net cash flow from operating activities  39,051 3,184 

 ═══════ ═══════ 

═══════ ═══════ 



 

 
Annual Report 2017-2018 

In accordance with a resolution of the board of Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc, the members of the board declare that the financial 
statements as set out on pages I to 12 : 

1. Present a true and fair view of the financial position of Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc as at 30 April 2018 and its performance 
for the year ended on that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note I to the financial report and the 
requirements of the Associations Incorporations Act Western Australia. 

2. At the date of this statement that are reasonable grounds to believe that Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc will be able to pay its 
debts as and when they fall due, 

This statement is signed for and on behalf of the board by: 

Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 
ABN 34 048 412 533 

Statement by Members of the Board of Management 
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Marketing Report 
Matt Elliott 

W hat an amazing season we have had - our club has gone 
from strength to strength, with all the sponsors that jumped 

on board this year and allowed us to expand and be successful in 
all areas of Surf Life Saving. 

We continued on with the sponsorship packages set up last season 
and all but one chose to sponsor us again for another season. On 
top of that, we also picked up many more new sponsors. The idea 
was to develop a strong connection and make sure they remain 
long term sponsors. 

We had great support from the following sponsors again this year 
(their logos are on the back cover) - 

Channel Nine 

Aussie Natural Spring Water  

Minuteman Printing 

Fremantle Steel Fabrication with Mark D’Amato 

Mirvac 

Programmed 

Junipers  

Brookfield’s Property Partners 

City of Fremantle 

Special thanks to Programmed and Junipers for continued 
sponsorship of the annex, with excellent exposure having great 
signage. Again, would like to thank Mick Burke in helping with these 
sponsors. 

Other sponsors that are new this season - 

Thank you to Ian Hutchison and his team at Coast Port Beach for 
fully supporting our club in all areas this season. He had a tin 
shaking when they had open bar on the beach; they allowed us to 

have a drinks station to raise funds; they sponsored the Sydney II 
Reel and the FOC swim event; they gave us offers to events at their 
premises and were a very helpful neighbour. Overall they would 
have donated around $3000 towards our surf club. 

Ellen Street Family Health donated $3300 for the First Aid Room for 
restock as well as getting some new vests for next year for the 
nippers. They will also be doing Free Mole tests throughout next 
summer and will be donating sunscreen to be used on those hot 
summer days. 

Mincon is a new sponsor for the club this year. Jim Purcell from 
Mincon sponsored the club for $6000 and these funds were 
allocated to purchase new rescue boards, resuscitation manikins 
and a new defibrillator for the club that hangs near the Admin office.  

SLSWA raised over $10,000 in other fundraising programs and 
presented us with the cheque at the Annual Dinner. 

Our fundraising efforts started with the Annual Street Appeal. We 
had over 40 people shaking tins and raised just over $3,500. All 
money we collected on this day goes straight to the surf club and I 
am hoping to raise even more next year. This Appeal is a great way 
to raise funds in one day. We need more volunteers to go out and 
collect on the day as we seem to rely on the same 15–20 that get 
the bulk of the money each year. Please raise your hand for next 
year. We are also looking for someone to run the event to make 
sure we get the most out of the fundraising day. We did have a 
prize of a weekend to Rottnest for a lucky collector. You had to be 
at the surf club to accept it if your name was drawn out. Well done 
Fiona Carroll for winning the prize and leaving her work Christmas 
Party to be there on the night. 

This year, we changed the name and format of the Leighton Swim 
Thru to the “Freo Ocean Classic” or FOC— a new name and new 
logo along with a different date and format. We raised over $6000 

Channel Nine was a sponsor of our Juniors’ age-group pennant flags 

Coast Port Beach kindly provided cash prizes for the Fremantle 
Ocean Classic, and HMAS Sydney reel races 
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on the day and increased the participation from 85 swimmers to 
over 350 competitors. . Massive thanks to Erin and Jo Jameson, Dee 
Purcell and Sarah Green in getting this thing off the ground and 
being such a success. 

We had some amazing sponsors for the FOC who either donated 
money or vouchers to make the FOC successful - 

Orange Box - $500 

Coast Port Beach - $500 

Bib and Tucker - $200 

Mint Real Estate - $500 

Finz -  $2000 sponsorship 

Puck Café - $200 

Core Fitness -$200 

Channel Nine – sausage sizzle and barbecue on the day 

We have a new business relationship with Ben Pink and his Core 
Fitness business . You may have seen the new sign up on the surf 
club. He is been a club member for many years and has built up his 
fitness business around the club, incorporating the youth, its 
members and supporting the club in its fitness endeavours. We 
hope to have him supporting our club for many more years. 

The Port Beach Polar Bears have used our annex to run their 
amazing ocean swim club. Through their membership, they have 
donated over $9000 this season. Their membership base is always 
supportive of all our events  -the FOC, the Sydney II Reel race and 
helping with the Street Appeal. They are an amazing, group that we 
are privileged to have as an affiliated team to our club . They are all 
inspirations ! 

Kimme’s Cappuccino Xpress coffee van that is at Nippers every 
Sunday has donated $1000 to the club as a thank you for the 
support we give her. Next time you grab a coffee from Kimme, 
please say thanks for her generous donation  

The VacSwim organisers during the summer school holidays are 
always shaking a tin around all the parents sitting on the beach 
waiting for their kids to finish. They raised $1360 which is amazing. 
Thank you all at VacSwim. 

Thank you to the businesses who have supported our annual report 
last season —  

Aquarama ( $600), WA Laser Eye ($320), Power House ($320), 
Fremantle Ports ($320), Coast Port Beach ($320), AllSports 
Trophies ($320), Fremantle Leisure Centre ($180), Mark Tilbury 
Home Improvements ($180), Simone McGurk MLA ($180), Blue 
Gecko ($180), Whiteline Transport ($180) and Josh Wilson MP 
($180). 

We do appreciate it every year. 

Overall, between sponsorship and fundraising, we have achieved 
over $100,000 again this season. The money we raised over the year 
went to many areas of the surf club. We were able to purchase four 
new Dolphin rescue boards. We also received more nipper boards 
from the national sponsorship by AGL, and some new racing boards 
were purchased, including two top-quality second hand ones from 
the Aussies event. Surf life saving equipment was purchased like 
new manikins, defibs and training equipment. Money was used to 
support the camps run by the club. We have set aside some of the 
funding for ongoing maintenance and improvements to the club. 

Our club is expanding and it is a great indicator to see more people 
being involved in the surf club. However, with expansion comes 
more expenses, so it is important to maintain our existing sponsors 
and look for new ones. Our sponsors gain a deal of satisfaction in 
helping a great club like Fremantle and all the things we bring to 
the community. 

We still have a few more sponsorship packages left, and if you 
know of anyone interested, please contact the club and get my 
contact details. 

I would like to thank everyone who helped me in this year and look 
forward to working on building a great long term relationship with 
our existing sponsors. 

My biggest thanks go to the Admin staff of this club, Jo and Erin 
Jameson and Dee Purcell were the backbone in everything I did. 
Their enthusiasm, support, willingness and advice made my job 
enjoyable and fun to do. The amount of work they did outside their 
normal hours, and most times as volunteers and not paid 
employees, shows the love they have for the club. Please when you 
walk past and see them working, pop your head in smile at them 
and say “thank you” because they deserve it. 

Ben Pink’s Core Fitness personal training business has come on board this year 
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HMAS Sydney II Memorial 
And Invitational Surf Belt Races 

E ach Year in November, our Club holds a special ceremony to 
remember the officers and crew of the HMAS Sydney II, which 

was lost on November 19th 1941 with all 645 crew members in an 
epic sea battle with the German raider ‘Kormoran’. We hold the 
ceremony on Leighton Beach in front of our assembled nippers, 
parents and seniors, and recall that many of the crew of HMAS 
Sydney II spent time at Leighton and our surf club when not on 
active duty. In February 1941, the crew of HMAS Sydney II presented 
our club with a hand-made reel, which in the day was the prime 
means of rescuing people from the surf. The reel is displayed each 
year and plays a central part in the ceremony. 

This year, a welcome to country was offered by Youth member 
James Currey, before Commander Dylan Findlater from HMAS 
Stirling gave a moving account of the story of the ill-fated Sydney II 
and asked all the men present aged 18 to 35 years to raise their 
hands—he explained that this was the 
age of the men who died that day. For 

the second year, another of our Youth leaders, Claire Ryan, read 
aloud the Surf Life Savers prayer. 

After the wreath was taken out and placed onto the surface of the 
water by our IRB crew, attention swung around to the third annual 
Fremantle Ports Sydney Invitational Reel Race, this year with prize 
money sponsored by our good sponsors Coast Port Beach. Prize 
money of $400 for each of the winning male and female teams was 
on the table ! Several teams from our Fremantle Youth group 
competed against the usual foe—Sorrento and City of Perth. Amid 
heaps of interest from the nippers and parents and lots of cheering, 
our female team comprising Tessa Chapman (belt-person) with 
Amy Browning, Stella Watson, Luke O’Leary and Zac Evans on the 
line, lead from start to finish and brought home the big prize. A few 
clubs have noticed our event and are considering coming to next 
year’s event—let’s hope so ! 

Commander Dylan Findlater (centre) and Chaplain Grant Ludlow (left) from 
HMAS Stirling, talking to the assembled nipper and parent group, with 

Claire Ryan, Club President Cath Morgan and James Currey 

Young club members form the honour guard, carrying the Sydney II reel and 
floral wreath down to the water’s edge 

Our two Youth men’s teams getting 
away in the Male race against 

Sorento and City of Perth 

Our Youth Women’s team (from left, Tessa Chapman, Amy Browning, Stella Watson, Luke O’Leary, Zac Evans) picked up the first prize from Matt Elliott, while City of 
Perth (right) took out the Men’s 
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Registrar’s Report 
Jo Jameson 

 Male Female 17-18 16-17 15-16 14-15 13-14 

Active (18+) 88 60 148 143 168 132 130 

Active (15-18) 37 62 99 77 74 50 75 

Active Reserve 22 4 26 27 9 11 12 

Long Service 22 7 29 19 17 19 22 

Cadet (13-15) 43 63 106 106 87 57 27 

Total 212 196 408 372 355 267 266 

Lifesaving Membership 

Other Membership Categories 

Junior Membership 

 Male Female 17-18 16-17 15-16 14-15 13-14 

Under 6 & 7 73 71 144 134 135 120 135 

Under 8 35 46 81 73 72 83 70 

Under 9 35 37 72 81 65 77 63 

Under 10 29 28 57 63 77 66 65 

Under 11 33 23 56 64 69 52 58 

Under 12 27 27 54 54 53 62 43 

Under 13 23 18 41 57 60 48 56 

Total 255 250 505 526 531 508 490 

 Male Female 17-18 16-17 15-16 14-15 13-14 

Probationary 17 23 40 38 32 40 27 

Award 48 34 82 91 95 99 78 

Associate 175 170 345 318 337 333 326 

Total 240 227 467 447 464 472 431 

Fremantle continues to have one of the largest nipper cohorts in Western Australia 
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Lifesaving Report 
Caitlyn Rothnie 

A  huge thank-you goes to all Fremantle active 
members this season.   Over 400 of our 

members have taken part in patrolling the 3km of 
beach including Port Beach, Leighton Beach and 
Mosman Beach, during the six month period from 
end of September 2017 to beginning April 2018.  
This resulted in around 8,400 patrol hours 
including 1,100 hrs for water safety to cover our 
Sunday nipper program.   

As usual, the conditions on the beach were fairly 
benign this season, but we still performed nine 
rescues (one on rescue board, one on jetski and 
seven using IRB); 331 First Aids (over 300 marine 
stings and 15 cuts/abrasions) and over 200 
prevention actions.  A special thankyou goes to 
the all our Patrol Captains, Vice Captains and IRB 
Drivers, who make up the leadership of each 
patrol team.    

In addition to rostered patrols and nipper water 
safety, we provided water safety and lifesaving 
support to events like the Port to Pub swim and 
Fremantle Ocean Classic. We also received a 
number of requests from other organisations to 
provide water safety for their activities.  

New initiatives were introduced this season, based on feedback 
provided by the patrol leadership teams - 

✓ Review/audit of all patrols to assist the lifesaving team to 
determine the best way to support all of Fremantle’s patrol 
teams. A number of learnings were actioned from the audits 
completed. Thanks to Jack Dowie for the development of a very 
comprehensive audit workbook. 

✓ Scenario sample sheets to provide guidelines for additional 
patrol activities, which has been used to keep patrol team skills 
at a high level.  

✓ All new SRCs were rostered onto various Sunday morning 
patrols to gain patrol experience while volunteering with and 

learning from more of our senior club 
members on the beach.  Positive 
feedback from this program has been be 
received, as parents were able to manage 
the continual Sunday morning 
commitment to surf club, either on patrol 
or taking part in the youth program.  

Equipment grants from both SLSWA and 
SLSA allowed us to purchase new rescue 
equipment, including a number of rescue 
boards, rescue tubes, oxy viva, signage 
and flags. 

The lifesaving committee reviewed the 
annual lifesaving and patrolling award 
basis.  The outcome was have a single 
overall award to a Fremantle patrolling 
member who upholds the Club’s values; is 
a positive SLSA ambassador (SLSA‘s 
‘brand’ or reputation has tremendous 
value); meets patrol requirements as well 
as additional patrol/water safety 
volunteer roles; is skilled in lifesaving 

areas of rescue, resuscitation, patrol 
methodology and first aid; is committed to training, development 
and mentorship, and actively participates in and supports Club 
events.  The committee has developed a detailed matrix with these 
criteria for all nominated candidates.  The award has been termed 
“Champion Lifesaver”.     

While there were a number of good candidates in the running, this 
season’s Champion Lifesaver is Kitty Eichner.  

With the close of another successful patrol season, a special thanks 
goes to our lifesaving team for their dedicated efforts: Liam Burke 
(Patrol Officer), Kelly Aiken-Fox (Lifesaving Committee), Jo Niven 
(First Aid Officer) and John Summers (Mobile Equipment, Radio 
Officer, IRB officer).. 

Champion Lifesaver for this year was Kitty Eichner 
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Education Report 
 John Price 

O nce again, we are indebted to the tireless efforts of our 
trainers and assessors to pass on their knowledge to emerging 

surf lifesavers. Thank you to Peter Hastie, Mark Regel, Larry Tilbury, 
Rachelle Doyle, Mike Shaw, Pip Hawson, John Skipsey, Cath Morgan, 
Jay Morgan, John Summers, Ben Pink, Jodie Pink, Anne-Marie 
Nunes, Nathan Frankel, Lis Pitts, Dave Carbon, Kelly Aitken-Fox, Jo 
Niven, Ian Clarke and Kate Burke for assisting with our award 
training. 

Mike Shaw again coordinated the three bronze medallion courses, 
which produced 55 new patrol members. This season we trialled a 
two-week intensive course during January. This new approach 
attracted keen interest and proved a successful strategy with 
sixteen participants gaining their bronze medallion.  

Under new SLSA guidelines we have been able to fast track former 
bronze holders whose qualification had lapsed. Nine renewing 
members have completed their re-qualification under this process. 

IRB training was successfully conducted and proves a focus of 
enthusiasm amongst the younger crew. 

Cath and John Skipsey coordinated the Surf Rescue Certificate for 
the U14 age group, with 52 being awarded their certificate.  

Two SRC Adult courses were held where Peter Hastie’s experience 
enabled seventeen parents to become involved with the Nippers 
water safety. Peter also conducted the up-dated Advanced 
Resuscitation Techniques programme where eight new ART (AID) 
members obtained their certificate. 

Our commercial operation is proving its worth as a fund raising 
segment of the club. A number of schools are utilising our services 
to train their staff in the Community Surf Rescue Certificate. Thanks 
to Mike Shaw who has enabled the success of this venture. 

We continue to seek suitably qualified and committed members to 
become trainers with one new trainer joining the group and three 
other members to gain their trainer’s qualification in the next 
season. 

While maintaining life saving awards for new and existing members, 
is the basis of the education portfolio, we also are keen to develop 
the life skills of our members, generally and shall continue to 
identify opportunities. 

 Certificate IV in Training and Assessment 2 

 Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) 54 

 Advanced Resuscitation Techniques [AID] 16 

 Bronze Medallion 55 

 First Aid [AID] 7 

 IRB Crew Certificate 1 

 Pain Management Certificate  2 

 Radio Operator Certificate 4 

 Rescue Water Craft Operator Certificate 4 

 Silver Medallion IRB Driver 7 

 Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) 61 

 WA Assessor 1 

 WA Facilitator (First Aid) 3 

 WA Silver Medallion Beach Management  6 

 WA Training Officer (Bronze Medallion) 2 

 WA Training Officer (IRB) 1 

 WA Training Officer Certificate 5 

Kelly Aitken-Fox (in yellow) training Bronze candidates in spinal management 

Mitch Harvey (left) and Jamie Chambers (right) demonstrate a two-person carry 

Seven new IRB drivers came through training that went right through the winter 
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The ‘Fremantle Ocean Classic’ 

T he ‘Leighton Swim Thru’ open water swim (over 1600m and 
3200m distances) has been a major fundraising event for the 

Fremantle Surf Life Saving Club, and was held annually for thirty-six 
years. Over recent years, competitor numbers have tailed off, due in 
part to poor weather conditions last year in the leadup to the event, 
but also due to competition from other 
events such as the Busselton Jetty Swim. 

For our 2018 event, a major rebranding 
effort was undertaken to reinvigorate 
interest. The event was moved by one 
week to a vacant weekend, to avoid 
competition with the Busselton event. It 
was also moved later to be the last open 
water swim prior to the Rottnest Channel 
Swim, promoting participation by 
swimmers seeking a final ‘tapering’ swim 
before the 20km to Rottnest Island; 

The event was also rebadged ‘the 
Fremantle Ocean Classic’, reflecting the 
incorporation of a number of new events 
on the day. 

The inclusion of new events allows 
competitors to compete in more than one event, as well as attracting 
a range of new entrants who aren’t just interested in distance 
swimming. The new events include a 1600m Malibu board race, a 
‘dash for cash’-style 400m sprint, a 4 x 400m relay event and 1 km 
and 2 km beach runs. Plus, the short format events also allow a 
younger demographic to become involved. 

A number of well-known sponsors came on board to provide cash 
and goods for age group and gender winners in events – 

• Channel Nine Perth (1600m Board) 

• Mint Real Estate of South Fremantle (1600m Swim) 

• FINZ Swimwear (3200m Swim) 

• Local  restaurant/café Coast Port Beach (4 x 400m Swim) 

• Vouchers from the local restaurant ‘Bib and Tucker’, local 
café ‘Orange Box’ and fitness business ‘Core Fitness’. 

In addition, other sponsors included Aussie Natural Spring Water, 
Brumby’s Bakery and Frank’s Gourmet Meats, who provided bottled 
water, bread buns and bacon for the event breakfast. 

A big part of holding such an event is to make it as safe as possible, 
and so our Surf Club engaged a number of its (mainly younger) 
volunteer members to paddle rescue boards and man jet-skis to 
provide water safety throughout the duration of the water events. 

Water course setup commenced at first light, with a number of 
inflatable rescue boats setting out the 
twelve course markers. The markers 
were loaned by the ‘Port to Pub’ 
organisers, through our strong mutual 
relationship developed over the 
several years we have supported their 
event originating from our beach and 
using our facilities. 

In 2016 and 2017, numbers of entrants 
to the Leighton Swim Thru event were 
203 and 93 respectively. The 2017 
event numbers were particularly 
affected by forecasts of lightning and 
storms a few days ahead that didn’t 
actually eventuate! By contrast, the 

new and improved Fremantle Ocean 
Classic attracted a very satisfying 320 

competitors, which was our best result in five years with 42 of those 
entries being in the new events. 

And the event also showcased some of the best known faces in WA 
open water swimming. The 1600m swim was won by Olympian 
Simon Huitenga and Rottnest Channel Swim duo winner Sacha 
Downing, while the 3200m swim was won by sixteen year-old 
swimming sensation Byron Kimber (ahead of Rottnest Channel Swim 
veterans Tim Hewitt and Rhys Mainstone) and Jamie Bowler. Club 
members finished on the podium too, with Zac Evans and Sienna 
Ashe winning the 400m swims, Zac Evans again in the 1km beach 
run, Zac Coleman in the 2km beach run and Nick Dart rounding out 
with the 1600m Malibu board race. 

The event will continue annually, as it always has, with even more 
improvements being contemplated for next year, such as a ‘stand-up 
paddleboard’ race to cater for general public and a surf boat sprint 
to attract members from other surf clubs. 

Informal feedback from competitors was that they were very 
pleased to see the surf club races being continued and that this new 
event format was really exciting. Overall, the event was considered a 
great success, raising an amazing $7000 to enable the club to  
purchase vital lifesaving equipment. 

Prize winners included Byron Kimber (left), Rhys Mainstone, Jamie 
Bowler (centre) and Simon Huitenga (right) 

Entrants in the new Relay event included club team “Little FOCkers” 

Youth members provided water safety on boards, IRB’s and jet skis 
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Club Captain’s Report 
Kate Burke 

I  think it is safe to say that our Club has had another really 
successful season. Reflecting back on the club’s achievements 

this season has been a really rewarding. We 
have achieved so much across a wide range of 
areas - governance, competition, education and 
lifesaving. As a Board, we completed a new 
Strategic Plan, Board Charter and Induction 
process. A push for increased focus on team 
participation and our large training squads have 
directly improved our competitive 
performance, and Jon Standing and Mike Shaw 
have worked tirelessly this season to support 
that effort. We continue to be a training hub 
providing high quality life saving education 
courses for our club members. John Summers, 
Caitlyn Rothnie and John Price have again 
worked as strong team to ensure that we are 
innovative and driven to lead our education 
activities. As a club, our life saving facilities 
have again proven to be high quality and we 
developed lots of advance procedures to assist 
in our delivery of lifesaving services. John 
Summers and Caitlyn Rothnie and their team 
have worked hard to create these 
improvements.  

The new Five Year Strategic Plan for 2018-2023 outlines the Club’s 
vision, mission and common values which are shared across all 

areas of the club from the nippers, to the patrolling members, to the 
competitors, and to the life members. The Strategic Plan aims to 

ensure the club’s financial viability, sustainability, 
member development, participation and 
engagement into the future.  

Each section of the club is fundamental to the 
Club’s success and each volunteer is crucial to 
our operations. Our successes this season are a 
reflection on the massive volunteer base we have. 
From the silent helpers, who use their initiative to 
see a job and complete it with no fuss, to the 
tireless efforts from our Age Group Managers, 
Officials, Coaches, Managers, Administration staff 
and committee members - we thank you! As the 
club grows in size and capacity we require more 
people to stand up and take a bigger role in the 
club. Sustainability of Fremantle SLSC requires a 
whole team effort where each member takes on 
some aspect of responsibility.  

After two years in the role of Club Captain, it has 
been rewarding to see the club move along in 
leaps and bounds. With a strong group of leaders, 
our Club is able to continuously analyse areas of 
improvement and move to developing these. I 

can’t wait to see what next season brings.  

Jordan Dowie was presented with the Jason 
Shortte Memorial Trophy for Best U19 Club 

Member by Kate Burke 

Fremantle Junior receives SLSWA Coastal Bravery Award 

F inn McIntyre, who was in our Under 13’s this season, has 
received the SLSWA Bronze Medallion for Courage—Youth 

Award, which is awarded to anyone under the age of 16 who 
performs a lifesaving act demonstrating courage on the West 
Australian coast, or in the case of a member of Surf Life Saving WA, 
where they may have used skills learned through their participation 
in surf lifesaving, to perform an act demonstrating courage away 
from the coast. 

Finn used his quick thinking and skills 
learnt at Fremantle to help a parent in 
desperate need with their 10 month 
old baby, on a recent family holiday 
to Karijini National Park during the 
July school break. 

The McIntyre family were visiting 
Kermit’s Pool, a gorge in Karijini 
National Park, with high sides and a 
water channel running through the 
middle. The water was icy cold (as the 
days experienced extremely low 
temperatures at night and was in 
shadow all day). As the McIntyre 
family progressed through the gorge, 
they came across a man wading 

through the water with a 10 month old baby on his shoulders. Both 
man and baby were dressed in simple summer clothes. As the 
water got deeper, the man got progressively deeper in the water, 
until his shoulders were just above the waterline. In a flash, the man 
disappeared below the surface of the icy water, while trying to hold 

his baby high above his submerged head. He was fighting to keep 
his child out of the water as much as he could, whilst trying to find 
any kind of footing on the slippery submerged rocks. 

Before anyone else in 
the gorge could react, 
Finn jumped into the 
water and swam quickly 
to the other side, pulling 
himself up on the wet 
slippery rocks. As soon 
as Finn had a safe 
footing, he grabbed the 
baby from the 
submerged man’s 
hands, enabling the man 
to resurface and obtain 
a secure position. Whilst 
all of this was 
happening, bystanders 
created a commotion 
with lots of shouting 
and panic. Finn’s quick 
reaction to the situation 
certainly ensured the baby wasn’t injured, or worse. 

Finn’s father, Andy, said, “I have no doubt that Finn’s reaction was in 
part due to the training and moral responsibility he has learnt 
through surf club and very much his own strength of character. As 
his parents, Rach and I couldn’t be more proud of the way he 
reacted and conducted himself in this situation”. 

Finn McIntyre receives his Bronze Medallion 
Coastal Bravery Award from Simone McGurk MLA 
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Multicultural Beach Awareness and Surf Safety Program 

W e are very proud of a program we have created through 
Centrecare in partnership with two  schools—Lynwood SHS 

and Aranmore Catholic College, which have  units for newly-arrived 
migrants attached—called ‘Beach Awareness and Surf Safety’. 

Many of the teenage kids in these units come from the Middle East, 
Asia and Africa—countries like Iraq, Syria, Myanmar, torn by civil 
strife, or who have never even seen the ocean. 

Run by Matt Elliott and Mike Shaw, the two hour sessions showed 
around fifty kids how to be safe at the beach. Using Leighton Beach 
as the backdrop, they were 
shown how to identify rips and 
dangerous surf conditions. They 
then took a tour of the Club’s 
gear shed to show them the 
range of rescue equipment we 
use—from tubes and boards to 
IRB’s and jet-skis. Lastly, we 
showed a couple of videos of the 
different rescue equipment in 
action! To close out the day, all 
the kids got into the fun and had 
some free time in the water, 
testing out the rescue tubes and 
boards themselves. 

Even though in their past lives, they may have been distrustful of 
people in uniform, we also taught them to trust the guys in the red-
and-yellow and to feel safe in approaching them on the beach for 
any assistance! 

 For each school, we ran a separate session in the classroom 
covering potentially hazardous marine creatures and being sun-
smart. Feedback from the school’s coordinators is that it has been an 
outrageous success ,and will be continued. 

Students from Aranmore Catholic College (above) and Lynwood SHS (below) experiencing all that Leighton Beach has to offer 

Mike Shaw (left) showed students through the gear shed, while Matt Elliott (right) demonstrated life saving techniques 
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Junior Development Report 
Ian Mclachlan 

E ach season, our nippers participate in the Surf Education 
Program set by Surf Life Saving Australia. This year, a revised 

program moved away from concentrating on surf sports to 
furthering Surf Education with the ultimate aim of producing Surf 
Life Savers. The program aims to provide the best experience to all 
nipper participants, provide instruction and opportunities through 
activities, promote a team environment, sportsmanship and 
encourage physical and social development.  The program was 
successfully delivered by our Age Group Managers to over 500 
nippers this year, with more than 90% of our nippers successfully 
completing the program and receiving their Surf Education 
certificates on our final day in March.   

NIPPER CAMP 

Over 70 excited nippers headed to Point Peron in February for a 
camp coordinated by John Marsh. We christened some new camp 
leaders this year, who found the nights blurring into the days. This 
year for activities, we kept some old favourites by heading down to 
Secret Harbour for surfing, and snorkelling down at Point Peron. 
Karaoke made a return visit with some memorable performances. 
Yet again, some of the quietest members nippers stunned the 
audience. Saturday afternoon saw us spending the afternoon 
competing on water drenched inflatables. A night of spotlight 
provided a highlight for many of the kids sneaking in around hiding 
from John’s heavy duty torch.  The camp wound up with the Sunday 
morning camp photo, presentation of medals to the winning team 
before sending 70 nippers home to their parents with some very 
tired camp leaders heading home for a stiff drink and a little lie 
down. 

Unfortunately, it looks as if Fremantle’s long association with Point 
Peron Camp has come to an end, with the expected closure of the 
camp in 2019. Our camp leaders are already looking for a 
replacement camp location.  

FAREWELL TO UNDER 13’S 

We also farewelled our U13’s at the end of the this season. They 
have joined our youth group. They will participate in a structured 
program next season where the focus will be completing their SRC. 
A big thank you to our under 13 Age Group Managers, Ben Clarke, 
Madeline Stockden, Ken Cheney and Dave Moody for their years of 
outstanding leadership and commitment to our club.   

WATER SAFETY 

Our nipper program relies on our 
vital water safety personnel. For 
every five nippers in the water, we 
require one club member with a 
minimum of a Surf Rescue 
Certificate. Our water safety 
coordinator, Christian Pansini, 
ensured that we met this 
requirement and kept our nippers 
safe. A big thank you to Christian for 
his dedication and commitment and 
outstanding work this season.    

TWILIGHT NIPPERS 

Leighton turned it on for us this year with a golden sunset providing 
the perfect back drop for our twilight nipper night and combined 
Club Champs. There were some tight finishes, with judges 
consulting iPhones and iPads to ensure the correct result was 
recorded in a highly competitive atmosphere, with sportsmanship 
high on the agenda. The more mature members of our club 
provided plenty of entertainment, being extremely competitive with 
more than a few of us trying to relive our youth and pulling up short 
with injuries. After an afternoon of intense competition across the 
club, an over worked food van on the forecourt fed the nippers and 
their hungry parents.   

Our U13’s  last session of nippers 

Christian Pansini 

A big turnout of happy smiling faces at Nipper Camp 
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STATE CHAMPIONS  

For our U10 to U13 nippers, we had two metropolitan carnivals, one 
integrated country carnival, and the State Championships held in 
March with 964 competitors involved. Fremantle’s 106 nippers 
contributed to Fremantle taking out second place on the club 
rankings this year.  As a club, we have continued to grow and 
become a great family club with a strong competitive team. A big 
thanks to the efforts of all the nippers, Age Group Managers and 
parents who contributed and made it to each of the carnivals to 
compete, manage and officiate for our club. 

This year also saw the introduction of the Little Nipper competition 
with two metropolitan and one regional carnival at Champion Bay. 
Strong participation from our U8 and U9’s enabled our nippers and 
parents to get a taste of what is to come when they take on the 
junior carnivals in the coming years.   

SLSWA JUNIOR ACHIEVER AWARD  

Congratulations to Jack Hadley, recipient of the SLSWA Junior 
Achiever Award for 2018. The Junior Achiever award is a state-
based award where Fremantle can nominate one junior member 
from the U13’s to receive this recognition. Jack was selected on his 
outstanding attitude and sportsmanship amongst other qualities 
and his dedication to the sport of surf lifesaving.  

LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR RECIPIENTS  

Congratulations to the following nippers who received this 
prestigious award for the 2017-18 season -  

U6 – Jemima Mills / Ajay Goyen 

U7 – Aamani Naidu / Hamish Davidson 

U8 – Charlotte Harding / Pieter Prinsloo 

U9 – Alyssa Peake / Rafferty Scott 

U10 – Cassia Audeyev / Noah O'Hehir 

U11 – Rachel Webb / Daniel Browning 

U12 – Kate Creasy / James Ravenscroft 

U13 – Maeve McKenna / Johann Szymanski 

The success of the 2017-18 season was made possible by our 
generous volunteers who give their time and have made enormous 
efforts to ensure that our nippers have the best possible chance at 
succeeding on the beach at carnivals or both.   

 

On behalf of the club, our nippers and parent support group, thank 
you to all of Our Age Group managers who spent countless hours 
planning and running our Sunday nipper sessions, to our water 
safety coordinator Christian and all of our water safety volunteers 
for keeping the kids safe.  Each week our patrols and IRB teams 
provide relatively unacknowledged support, help and assistance to 
the nipper group. We have a great group of coaches and area 
captains who have offered their time, experience and support -  
Tony Bowers for the hours he puts into capturing magical moments 
on camera on the beach; Tim Gibbons, our Junior Competition 
Coordinator; John Marsh for adding his own twist to another very 
successful nipper camp; and Paul Whitby for his efforts and 
dedication to the role of Junior Secretary.  

I’d also like to acknowledge the efforts and invaluable assistance 
given to the nipper team by the our administration team—Jo 
Jameson, Dee Purcell and Erin Jameson.  

Finally thank you to all our nippers and parents. We are so lucky to 
have such an active and supportive parent group and we hope to 
see you all back next season.  

Jack Hadley (right) receiving his SLSWA Junior Achiever Award 
from President Craig Smith-Gander 

Our Juniors going hard at Club Championships 
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Youth Development Report 
John Skipsey 

A fter the season of “MORE” in 2016-17, 2018-19 can only be 
remembered as even bigger !  The season started early for 

some, with a group of awesome Youth signing up to do the winter 
Bronze Medallion course, and from that point on, things just got 
busier.  

The standard Sunday morning for Youth started off the morning with 
signing in and then warming up with fitness, usually led by Ben Pink 
or one of his awesome cohort of fellow “super fit” people, followed 
by everybody joining in on the Club Swim coordinated by Tracey 
Shaw. It was impressive throughout the season how even the 
weakest of swimmers still got in the water and gave whatever 
distance a go on the day, and usually with a smile. 

After the swim, we would break up into groups to do activities 
involving a mix of water, beach, lifesaving and just plain fun. The 
fantastic Mel Stoneham developed and ran leadership and team 
building activities which were both instructive and a lot of fun. The 
First Aid competitions were also enjoyed by all on the day. Each 
week’s activities were organised by our terrific team of volunteers 
including amongst others, Youth Manager John Marsh, Tracey Shaw, 
Tony Watson, Tony Silipo, Melissa Stoneham, John Skipsey, Bruce 
Mentz, Andy Macintyre and Kevin Netto. John Marsh’s enthusiasm 
and efforts every week as the Youth Manager needs to be 
recognised, and can be summed up with one word— “awesome”. 
Thanks Marshy. 

At the beginning of the season, an enthusiastic cohort of 47 U14’s 
started their SRC course and then flowed on to joining in the normal 
youth activities, coupled with the new Youth Patrol format. 

It was a huge year for membership in the youth program, with the 
total membership of youth reaching 229 active members.  On top of 
the U14’s, there were 70 U15’s, 81 U17’s and 31 U19’s actively 
participating in the club somehow. It is a testament to the efforts 
and enthusiasm of the Youth committee team and club support that 
there was many new members to the club in all age groups - some 
brand new to surf lifesaving, some from other clubs wanting to be at 
Fremantle and some coming from other areas of the state, even 
Carnarvon. Of course, with this many members all juggling studies 
and other sports, not all were on the beach each Sunday morning, 
but most still came down when they could, or got actively involved 
with other activities such as patrols, skis and IRB’s whenever they 
could. 

The SLSWA competition program was fairly intense, but the new 
carnival formats meant that it wasn’t as intense as 2016-17. Even so, 
it was still a challenge to get a lot of planned activities done and we 
managed to ensure that there were activities every Sunday for the 
non-competitors. Thanks to every Youth coordinator who 
sometimes missed seeing their own kids compete by making this 
happen.  

Youth attendance at carnivals continued to improve, with the U14’s 
in particular having a regular strong turnout. There are many names 
to mention for outstanding achievements and efforts throughout the 
year— including Ellie Fry, Amelie Prinsloo, Ruby Fegan, Hayley 
Wallwork, Harrison Hynes, TJ Chong Sue, Nick Dart, Pat Dart, Finn 
Hussey, James Currey, Ethan Shaw, Sienna Ashe, Carly Pizzuto, 
Phoebe Ashworth, Charlotte Gibbons, Meesha Rothnie, Kelton 
Rothnie, Stella Watson, Clara Moody, Arabella Marsh, Lucy Marsh, 
Amy Browning and Kate Collins. All were absolutely amazing with 
their positive attitude, strong efforts and support of other members 
of their team.  Hopefully, we can continue to keep improving the 
Youth attendance at Carnivals in years to come. 

I asked John Marsh to give his top three memories for this season. 
His highlights were—(#1) all the Youth having a crack at getting onto 
their knees on boards each Sunday (everyone could say they did, 
can’t ask for more than that); (#2) our U17’s surf team of Meesha 
Rothnie, Kate Collins, Tessa Chapman and Stella Watson splitting 
the two Trigg teams at States (a memorable event when surely 
Trigg had pencilled in gold and silver); and (#3) Ella Douglas doing a 
Stephen Bradbury in the U17 ski race in tough conditions and big 
swell at States (just shows what staying in your ski can do). 

Every year, it gets harder and harder to select members for 
nomination for the Rise Up and TOAD camps from such an 
awesome and enthusiastic bunch of Youth. This year was no 
exception. The U14-15 TOAD camp this year was again held at 
Rottnest, with Jordan Kohler, Hayley Wallwork, Charlotte Gibbons 
and Kelton Rothnie attending, and Liam and Kate Burke going along 
as leaders for the four days.  The U17 RISE UP camp was held at 

Morning fitness sessions 

One of Mel’s many leadership activities 

Youth Encouragement Award winners—U14 Hayley Wallwork (left), U15 Lily 
Skipsey (centre)  and U17 Jake Silipo (right) 
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Fremantle Beach Flags Legend Honoured 
Brian Troy 

F remantle Beach Flags legend Robert Pickard was honoured in 
March 2018 with induction to the SLSWA Sporting Hall of Fame.  

A beach flags maestro, Rob won three Australian and six WA Open 
Men’s Beach Flags Championships during the 1970’s and 80’s.   

He represented Western Australia as a competitor in five State 
Teams, being appointed State Vice-Captain in 1982 and State 

Captain in 1984.  After retiring as a competitor, Rob was appointed 
State Team Coach for  1984-85. 

Rob won the WA State Beach Flags Championships in 1976, 1977, 
1981, 1982, 1983 and 1984.  He also teamed with Vince Hayes, John 
McCourt and David Heatley to win the 1977 State Beach Relay 
Championship for Fremantle. 

Originally from the Freshwater Club in NSW, Rob transferred to the 
Leighton SLSC in 1976.  He won the WA State Championship that 
year and went on to win his third Australian Beach Flags 
Championship at Clifton Beach, Tasmania.   

As well as being a champion competitor, Rob was an outstanding 
club person.  He was Club Vice-Captain in 1979-80 and Club Captain 
for four years from 1980 to 1984.  In those days, the Club Captain was 
the single most important officer in the Club, being in charge of all 
lifesaving, competitive and junior activities. 

Known as the “Super Coach”, Rob also coached the Fremantle beach 
team from 1979 to 1984 with great success and laid the foundation 
for Fremantle’s beach sprint and beach relay dominance over the 
next decade. 

Rob’s individual induction to the Sporting Hall of Fame follows his 
team induction last year as inaugural coach of the Fremantle Beach 
Relay team 1981-1992.  

Congratulations Rob, very well deserved!  

Rob Pickard (left), winning the 1976 Aussies Beach Flags and today (right) 
as a successful National and International triathlon coach 

Pemberton again with Carys Bowers, Brad Dowie, Meesha Rothnie, 
Will Shaw and Jake Silipo attending. Feedback from both camps 
said that it was a fantastic opportunity to develop leadership skills, 
make new friends from other clubs and do a lot of fun activities 
such as canoeing, rogaining, biking and making “sand mutant 
mermaids”. 

The Youth Encouragement awards this year went to Hayley 
Wallwork (U14), Lily Skipsey (U15) and Jake Silipo (U17). The SLSWA 
U15 Youth Achiever Award went to James Currey for another 
awesome season of effort on the beach. 

A special thanks and farewell must go to Mel Stoneham and Tony 
Silipo whose efforts in supporting the youth for the last few years 
have been fantastic and we hope to see them still on the beach 
going forward but may not get to see them every week. 

Finally, a huge thank you to all those senior members and parents 
who got actively supported our Youth this season, whether it was 
on patrol, helping with activities, helping in the canteen, fitness, IRB 
training, ski training, surf boats, and the trainers who have helped to 
continue to develop our Youth as lifesavers.  Thanks all, and we 
hope to see you all down at the beach again 2018-19 for another 
huge season. 

 

Youth Development Report (cont) 

James Currey presented with the SLSWA U15 Youth Achiever award 
by SLSWA President Craig Smith-Gander 

The Leadership team—John Skipsey, John Marsh, Tony Silipo and Mel Stoneham 

Under 15 boys giving it their all for the Club Championships 
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Social Report 
Jodie Harwood 

F remantle Club members continue to offer great community 
service on the beach and excel in the sport arena, but we also 

know how to have a good time.  

The Season Opener on the 7th October set the scene and brought 
members back down the club for a social catch up. By the 16th 
December we were in the Christmas spirit and chilling with Santa 
and our friends.  

As we moved  towards the State Championships in March, the 
Player’s Tea this year witnessed a wonderful presentation to the 
assembled group by Ceinwen Roberts.  Ceinwen is a true ‘queen of 
open water swimming’, having completed (amongst other 
milestones) a 60 kilometre triple-crossing to and from Rottnest. 
Ceinwen spoke at length about the challenges and rigours she 
faced in many of her open water swims, and how she overcame 
them—a true inspiration to our young athletes heading off to State 
competition. 

As quickly as the season starts we are ready to wind things up on 
the 25th March, with a bouncy castle, face painting, and live music 
from Dave Carbon and Matt Coleman while enjoying some delicious 
food.  

Everyone’s hard work and commitment was well overdue to be 
celebrated at the Annual Dinner on 12th May. Great Gatsby and 
something a little different brought 150 members together to 

congratulate, celebrate and have fun.  

Thank you to everyone for a wonderful 
season and look forward to making it 
bigger and better next year.   

We are seeking volunteers to join the 
Social Committee next season to help 
plan and organise new and improved 
social functions. If you are interested 
please just make yourself known to the 
Office..  

Open water swimming ‘queen’ Ceinwen Roberts 
(left) captivated our State Competitors at the 
Player’s Tea, with her stories of marathon open 
water swims to Rottnest Island and in the USA 

Matt Coleman (left) and Dave Carbon ‘rocked’ the State Master’s After Party. 
Who knew we had such talented club members ? 

Members put on their ‘Gatsby glitz’ for the Annual Cocktail Party—a change this year from the formal Dinner format 





Club Championship Trophies and Member Awards 

Best Club Member 
Jason Shortte Memorial 

(Best U19 Member) 

Champion Life Saver 
Boat Person of the Year 

Most Improved Rower 

Nick Palmer 
Jordan Dowie 
 

Kitty Eichner 
Jake Silipo 
Paul Grayson 

Best Club Member Awards 

Club Champions 

Open Male 
U19 Male 
U17 Male 
U15 Male 
U14 Male 
Over 30 Male 
Over 40 Male 
Over 50 Male 
 
Open Female 
U19 Female 
U17 Female 
U15 Female 
U14 Female 
Over 30 Female 

Surf Race 
Harrison Hynes 
Nick Watson 
Harrison Hynes 
Finn Hussey 
Patrick Dart 
 
Matt Elliott 
Tony Watson 
 
Kate Collins 
Rebecca Brook 
Kate Collins 
Alison Webb 
Ellie Fry 
Fiona Carroll 

Malibu Board 
Nicholas Dart 
Nick Watson 
Harrison Hynes 
Nicholas Dart 
Patrick Dart 
 
Brad Ravenscroft 
Martin Jackson 
 
Charlotte Gibbons 
 
Stella Watson 
Charlotte Broad 
Ellie Fry 
Fiona Carroll 

Surf Ski 
Gianluca Cottino 
Gianluca Cottino 
Jake Silipo 
 
 
 
Brad Ravenscroft 
Jon Standing 
 
Annabelle Standing 
Rebecca Brooke 
Kate Collins 
 
 
Jodie Harwood 

Beach Sprint 
Jack Palmer 
Lachlan Sampson 
Alex Winner 
Zac Evans 
Kelly Rawlings 
James Birkmanis 
David Carbon 
Darren Miller 
 
Tully Jackson 
 
Meg Rawlings 
Kate Silipo 
Arabella Marsh 
Fiona Carroll 

Beach Flags 
Jarrad Ng 
Lachlan Sampson 
Alex Winner 
Zac Evans 
Roan O’Hehir 
 
John Marsh 
Darren Miller 
 
Tully Jackson 
 
Claire Ryan 
Kate Silipo 
Arabella Marsh 
Fiona Carroll 

Ironman/woman 
Finn Hussey 
Tom Gleeson 
Harrison Hynes 
Finn Hussey 
Patrick Dart 
 
Brad Ravenscroft 
Jon Standing 
 
Kate Collins 
 
Kate Collins 
 
Ellie Fry 
Fiona Carroll 

Tube Race 
Nicholas Dart 
 
Harrison Hynes 
Tupou Chong Sue 
Patrick Dart 
 
Matt Elliott 
 
 
Tessa Chapman 
Crosby Brandis 
Tessa Chapman 
Alison Webb 
Phoebe Ashworth 
Fiona Carroll 

2km Run 
Zac Coleman 
Nick Watson 
Zac Coleman 
Luke O’Leary 
Roan O’Hehir 
 
Tim Gibbons 
 
 
Ellie Fry 
Jordan Dowie 
Bianca Jervis 
Zoe Davison 
Ellie Fry 
Fiona Carroll 

HMAS Sydney II Tube Race 
1600m Swim 

Nicholas Dart & Tessa Chapman 
Tupou Chong Sue & Ellie Fry 

Perpetual Surf Sports Trophy Winners 

U14 M 200m Obstacles 
U14 M 12.5m Line Throw 
U14 M 50m Freestyle  Fins 
U15 M 50m Freestyle  Fins 
U14 M 100m Manikin Tow Fins 
U14 M 50m Manikin Carry 
U15 M 50m Manikin Carry 
U14 M 50m Freestyle 
40+ F 100m Obstacles 
40+ M 50m Freestyle  Fins 
40+ F 50m Freestyle  Fins 
30+ F 100m Manikin Tow Fins 
40+ M 100m Manikin Tow Fins 
Masters M 4x25m Manikin Relay 
 
Masters F 4x50m Medley Relay 
 
40+ F 100m Manikin Carry/Fins 
U14 F Beach Run (2km) 

Tupou Chong Sue 
Tupou Chong Sue, Finn Hussey  
Tupou Chong Sue 
Harrison Hynes 
Tupou Chong Sue 
Tupou Chong Sue 
Harrison Hynes 
Tupou Chong Sue 
Fiona Carroll 
Graeme Rothnie 
Fiona Carroll 
Jodie Harwood 
Graeme Rothnie 
James Birkmanis, Matthew Coleman , 
Graeme Rothnie, Tony Watson  
Fiona Carroll, Denise Dallimore,  
Tracey Shaw, Jodie Harwood 
Tracey Shaw 
Amelie Prinsloo 

Senior State Champions 
U14 M Board Race 
U15 M Beach Sprint 
150 Min F Board Relay 
 
30-34 M Beach Sprint 
40-44 F Board Rescue 
40-44 F Rescue Tube Race 
40-44 F Surf Race 
45-49 M Beach Flags 
50-54 F Rescue Tube Race 
50-54 F Surf Race 
55-59 M Beach Run (2km) 
55-59 M Double Ski 
Open Female IRB Tube Rescue 
 
40 - 44 F Board Race (4km) 
50 - 54 F Board Race (2km) 
50 - 54 F Swim Race (2km) 
U15 M Swim Race (2km) 

Patrick Dart 
Zac Evans 
Fiona Carroll, Phillipa Hawson, 
Tracey Shaw 
James Birkmanis 
Fiona Carroll, Tracey Shaw 
Fiona Carroll 
Fiona Carroll 
David Carbon 
Tracey Shaw 
Tracey Shaw 
Jack Dowie 
Kim Bingham, Kevin Housham 
Flounder (Jodie Harwood,  
Tanita Marsh, Jake Silipo) 
Fiona Carroll 
Tracey Shaw 
Tracey Shaw 
Tupou Chong Sue 

Medallists & Finalists at the Australian Surf Life Saving Championships 

45-49 M Beach Flags 
U14 F 2km Beach Run 
150 yrs min F Surf Team 
 
55-59 M 2km Beach Run 
50-54 F Rescue Tube Race 

Silver David Carbon 
Bronze Amelie Prinsloo 
Bronze Tracey Shaw, Fiona 
                   Carroll, Pip Hawson 
Bronze Jack Dowie 
Bronze Tracey Shaw 

U15 F Surf Team 
 
U15 F 2km Beach Run 
U15 M Beach Sprint 
U15 F Surf Race 
U15 M Board Relay 
U15 Cameron Relay 
 
U15 M Surf Race 
U14 F Surf Race 
U14 F Surf Race 
U14 F Surf Race 

Amelie Prinsloo, Ellie Fry, 
Alison Webb, Olivia Power 
Carly Pizzuto 
Zac Evans 
Olivia Power 
Nick Dart, Pat Dart, Finn Hussey 
Nick Dart, Finn Hussey, Joshua 
Crevola, Zac Evans 
Finn Hussey 
Ellie Fry 
Amelie Prinsloo 
Phoebe Ashworth 

U14 M Surf Race 
U17 Mixed Patrol Comp 
 
50-54 M Beach Flags 
40-44 F Beach Flags 
45-49 M Beach Flags 
150 yrs min F Board Relay 
 
130 yrs min M Surf Team 
 
50-54 F 2km Beach Run 
170 yrs min F Beach Relay 
 
200 yrs min M Beach Relay 
 
30-34 M Beach Sprint 
55-59 M Single Ski 
45-49 M Beach Sprint 
45-49 M Beach Sprint 

Patrick Dart 
Zachariah Coleman, Jake Silipo, 
Meesha Rothnie, Sascha Martin 
Darren Miller 
Lucy Gibson 
John Marsh 
Tracey Shaw, Fiona Carroll, 
Philippa Hawson 
Brad Ravenscroft, Tim Gibbons, 
Robert Vinci 
Maryann Kelleher 
Fiona Carroll, Jette Oksis, 
Maryann Kelleher, Lucy Gibson 
Kevin Housham, Martin Jackson, 
Jack Dowie, Marcin Gabriel 
James Birkmanis 
Kim Bingham 
John Marsh 
David Carbon 

50-54 F Board Race 
55-59 F Board Race 
40-44 F Board Race 
40-44 F Board Race 
55-59 M Beach Sprint 
60-64 M Board Race 
45-49 M Board Race 
45-49 M Rescue Tube Race 
55-59 F Surf Race 
50-54 F Surf Race 
45-49 M Surf Race 
40-44 F Surf Race 
40-44 F Surf Race 
40-44 F Board Rescue 
40-44 F Rescue Tube Race 
Open Male IRB Teams Race 

Tracey Shaw 
Philippa Hawson 
Fiona Carroll 
Jette Oksis 
Jack Dowie 
Michael Burke 
Brad Ravenscroft 
Brad Ravenscroft 
Philippa Hawson 
Tracey Shaw 
Brad Ravenscroft 
Jette Oksis 
Fiona Carroll 
Tracey Shaw, Fiona Carroll 
Fiona Carroll 
(Fourplay) Rose Bacon, Ben 
Pink, James Birkmanis, Jake 
Silipo, Jodie Harwood, Kieren 
Smith, Chris Pink, Anne-Marie 
Nunes 

IRB Person of the Year 
U17 Encouragement Award 
U15 Encouragement Award 
U14 Encouragement Award 

Ron Bennett Medal 

Jake Silipo 
Jake Silipo 
Lily Skipsey 
Hayley Wallwork 
Tracey Shaw 
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Director of Surf Sports Report 
Jon Standing 

T he 2017-18 competition season - a Hometown Aussies season - 
has been one of steady improvement and consolidation, driven 

by the arrival of our gun Nippers and Youth into senior club.  

The season kicked off with the Pool Rescue Competition with 
Fremantle finishing fourth overall on 478pts. By age classifications, 
our Nippers won their competition, the Masters team came second 
and the Open team finished fourth. Our Youth members, Harrison 
Hynes and TJ Chong Sue, represented both our Club and WA at the 
National/Interstates Pool Rescue Titles in Adelaide, combining to 
win a number of Interstates relay events (helping WA to finish third 
overall). In the Club-based competition, they continued to win golds 
and smash Australian records resulting in Fremantle finishing in 12th 
place overall, based on just these two competitors’ performances - 
an outstanding result. So good was TJ’s performance, he was 
selected in the Australian Youth Team for Pool Rescue Worlds! 

Fremantle has a rich history in IRB Racing, winning seven of the last 
eight State Championships. This season saw Mullaloo set the pace, 
winning the first three rounds from us, until we finally nailed them in 
the final round. However, at State Championships with Mullaloo won 
convincingly with 64pts from Fremantle and Scarboro tied for 
second on 46pts. Robust competition is a good thing and this will 
help steel the resolve of the IRB group to bounce back stronger 
than ever in 2018-19. 

The pre-season Winter Surf Series of previous years was 
abandoned by SLSWA in favour of the new Surf League format - an 
‘elite’ competition with male and female teams of 10 competitors 
each including a surf boat crew. Fremantle fielded a team filled with 
Youth competitors and this provided a great opportunity to blood 
these youngsters in Senior competition. We contested two of the 
three events. The new format could use some tinkering, but is a way 
more interesting way to begin the season. To maintain interest from 
the smaller clubs, SLSWA should restrict teams to one per club. I 
think the introduction of mixed male and female team events is a 
great initiative and this should extend into Sunsmart Carnivals and 
State Championships.  

November saw the running 
of the State Endurance 
Championships and in a 
tight contest Fremantle 
finished sixth, with only 
3pts separating fourth to 
sixth. 

The summer season, 
comprising five Sunsmart 
Carnivals, was kicked off 
with the first being hosted 
super-successfully at 
Leighton. 

The Masters State 
Championships saw our 
biggest ever group of 
motivated mature 
competitors take on the 
other WA clubs at 
Sorrento, where we 
finished fifth on 276.5pts, 
an improvement on last 
year’s great result. Across all the disciplines (pool rescue, board 
riding and surf), our impressive Masters group finished fourth on 
405.5pts. 

Some of the best quality surf in years greeted competitors at 
Scarboro Beach for the State Championships. A large NW-directed 
swell, offshore breeze and a low tide created the best ‘lefthander’ 
barrels I have ever seen at Scarboro. Carnage was inevitable with 
broken craft and even surf boats spiralling into the atmosphere. On 
the weekend, Fremantle finished sixth on 134pts, with three state 
titles won (Amelie Prinsloo in the U14 2km Beach Run, Zac Evans in 
the U14 Beach Sprint and Pat Dart in the U14M Board Race), eight 
silver medals and six bronze medals. Once again, our Youth 
competitors contributed the bulk of our points. 

Whilst the Commonwealth Games this year were on the Gold Coast, 
‘The Big Show’ - Aussies 2018 - was hosted at Scarboro Beach. We 
reportedly had 83 competitors registered, probably a record for the 
Club. The Youth group kicked it off and results poured in with 
multiple qualifications for Aussies Finals. Amelie Prinsloo won a 
bronze medal in the U14 2km Beach Run, continuing our success in 
this event. From memory, we have won two silvers and two bronze 

medals in this event since 
2012. Overall, our Youth 
Group scored 7pts. Next 
up was Aussies Masters 
and we fielded a large 
enthusiastic group of 
competitors, who out-did 
themselves with scoring 
45pts to finish 31st of all 
clubs competing. No 
National titles this year, 
but we made up for it in 
numbers of medals - 
David Carbon won a silver 
in 45-49yr Beach Flags, 
Jack Dowie bronze in 55-
59yrs 2km Beach Run, 

At Masters States, Fi Carroll and Tracey Shaw won two team gold, two 
team silver and six individual gold, one silver and one bronze medal 

Zac Evans winning gold in the U14 Beach Sprint 

Pat Dart took out gold in the U14 Board Race at States 
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and Fiona Carroll, Tracey Shaw and Pip Hawson bronze in the 
150+yrs Female Surf Race. Several fourths and fifths showed how 
close we came in many events. We are still rebuilding our young 
Opens group, who will benefit from Youth competitors coming into 
their age groups next season. I am led to believe Aussies is back at 
Broadbeach (Kurrawa) in 2019; an interesting decision by SLSA. I am 
hoping we can field our largest touring team yet, so make sure you 
start training early in winter so you hit next season ready for action. 

I would like to thank the following people for the hours of selfless 
assistance and support they give our athletes. The biggest thank 
you goes to Mike Shaw who has been the Surf Sports Manager this 
season. With my heavy work commitments this season I have had 
to rely on Mike running a tight ship and keeping it on course. Jo 
Jameson, Erin and Dee are thanked for the thankless task of getting 
carnival entries done. And a special thanks goes to John Summers, 
Kitty Eichner and the IRB group for organising and setting up the 
cans for our Club Champs and Club Trophy Events through the 
season. 

2017-18 Surf Sports Committee 

Fiona Carroll, Matt Coleman, Kitty Eichner, Tim Gibbons, Pip 
Hawson, Martin Jackson, Nick Palmer, Tracey Shaw, Mike Shaw, 
Tony Watson. 

Coaches 

Kelly Aitken-Fox, Craig Ashworth, Kim Bingham, Mike Dean, Jack 
Dowie, Colin Duffield, Matt Elliott, Ben Gleeson, Jodie Harwood, 
Darren Miller, Anne-Marie Nunes, Nick Palmer, Ben Pink, Guy Power, 
Caitlyn Rothnie, John Summers, Maurice Vaughan, Tony Watson. 

Officials 

Craig & Jo Ashworth, Sally Audeyev, Dennis Bellieu-Weaver, Martin 
Browning, Jess Bruins, Susan Coleman, Mal Currey, Neil Dickson, 
Belinda Doig, Alex Edwards, Gavin Foley, Wendy Gibbons, Lucy & 
Jason Gibson, John Gooding, Chris Groom, Bill Hale, Andy Hiles, 
Margaret Jackson, Tracey Irving, Paul Jervis, Sharlene Mattingly, 
Bruce Mentz, Chris Merry, Phil Morkel, Melvin Nunes, Jette Oksis, 
Dee Purcell, Vanessa Ravenscroft, Lara Rawlings, Caitlyn Rothnie, 
Kate Sampson, Tracey Shaw, Lisa Standing, Shane & Tiffany 
Weldon, Greg & Barbara Whipp, Peter Wyburn.    

Team Managers 

Open: Martin Jackson, Mike Shaw 

Youth: Stuart Dart, John Marsh, Caitlyn Rothnie, Tony Silipo, Tony 
Watson 

Nippers: U10 – Martine O’Connell, Jason Osborne, Peter Smith 

U11 – Chris Cleave, Donovan Prior, Seisha Fogarty-Prior, Brian Troy  

U12 – Danielle Davidson, Tim Gibbons, Tracey Irving, Paul Whitby,  

U13 – Ken Cheney, Ben Clarke, Ian McLachlan, David Moody, 
Madeline Stockden 

Finally, I would like to thank all the members who volunteered their 
time to do Water Safety, and First Aid Rosters, and members and 
parents of the Work Parties that Set-up and Pack-down of tents at 
the two SLSWA carnivals hosted at Leighton. 

Good luck to all in 2018-19 ! 

Fremantle Masters ‘beachies’ at Aussies 2018 Scarboro 
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Fremantle young stars shine in National competition 

A t Fremantle, we have an outstanding cadre of young 
competitors who have not only performed well in our surf State 

Championships, but in 2017-18 have gone on to shine in competitions 
at National level – both within and outside of surf life saving. 

In August, Harrison Hynes and TJ Chong Sue competed in the 

Australian Surf Life Saving Pool Rescue Championships in Adelaide. 
As part of the WA team competing in the Interstates competition, 
Harrison and TJ teamed up to win two first places in the 13/14 years 
4 x 25m Manikin Relay and the 4 x 50m Medley Relay; in the latter 
setting a new Australian record). Then, individually representing 
Fremantle, TJ won three gold and one silver medal, with Harrison 
bringing home two gold medals. And between them, they set three 
new Australian records. 

In December, TJ Chong Sue, Pat Dart and Ellie Fry were selected in 
the Western Suns State Youth Development Squad – which gave 
them the opportunity to go over east and compete in the Manly and 
Freshwater surf carnivals over the Australia Day weekend. 
Unfortunately, TJ and Ellie weren’t available that weekend, but Pat 
had a great time, coming sixth in boards, ninth in the surf race and 
tenth in ironman, and was the first WA competitor over the line each 
time ! 

Next, in January, Ellie Fry and Olivia Power competed in the 
Australian Open Water Swimming Championships held at Adelaide’s 

Brighton Beach. Ellie took the Bronze medal in the 14 years 5km 
swim with a time just under 66 minutes, while Olivia ranked fifteenth 
in the 16 years 5km swim with a time of 67 minutes. 

Also, in January, TJ Chong Sue and Harrison Hynes competed at the 
Royal Life Saving Pool Championships in Adelaide, and achieved 
some amazing results. As part of a small WA team, they help our 
State to third position overall. Individually, TJ came away with a bag 
of seven gold, two silver and three bronze medals, while Harrison 
snagged four gold, four silver and two bronze medals. In doing so, 
Harrison and TJ set two new Australian records. Overall, in the Under 
16 years age group, TJ and Harrison placed first and fourth 
respectively. By the end of the competition, TJ was named the Male 
Life Saver of the Championships, and both Harrison and TJ were 
named in the Junior Australian Barras squad.  

Most recently in April, club members Vienne Seneque, Ellie Fry, 
Amelie Prinsloo, Harrison Hynes and TJ Chong Sue competed at the 
2018 Georgina Hope Foundation Australian Age Swimming  
Championships in Sydney. Both Ellie and Amelie made finals but TJ 
Chong Sue had an outstanding carnival which saw him bring home 
eight gold medals (six individual, two relay) and two new Australian 
age records in the 14 years division. 

Last of all, TJ Chong Sue’s results this season have seen him 
nominated in three categories at the 2018 Westpac Swimmer of the 
Year Awards held in May 2018). TJ’s was nominated for – 

The Frank Osman Memorial Shield (for 13 year old swimmers, 
either male or female, over the duration of the Australian Age 
Championships); 

The Bob Bestman Trophy (for swimmers who in the opinion of the 
Selection Committee return the most outstanding swim by a WA 
swimmer at the Australian Age Championships.); 

Age Swimmer of the Year 

 … before eventual winning the Bob Bestman Trophy—what a great 
achievement ! 

We salute all our outstanding athletes, amazing  representatives of 
our Club. We are very proud of you all ! 

TJ Chong Sue (left) and Harrison Hynes won a swag of medals and records for 
Fremantle and WA at Pool Rescue Aussies in Adelaide 

Harrison (left) and TJ performed with distinction at the RLSS Australian Pool 
Championships, also in Adelaide 

Pat Dart represented WA at the Freshwater Carnival in NSW 
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Beach Captain Report 
Matt Coleman 

T he Fremantle Beachies once again had a great year. Often a 
group of quiet achievers, the contribution of our runners and 

flaggers to the club is significant. 

We had a couple of firsts during the year. For the first time, a run was 
incorporated into the Fremantle Ocean Classic.  It was great to have 
the opportunity for the runners to join in with this event. The 
inaugural overall winners were Zac Coleman (2km) and Zac Evans 
(1km). 

We also started a 1km/2km club run on Sunday mornings at 8:30am. 
A number of the nippers and youth were regulars, but it was also 
great to see mums and dads joining in and improving their fitness just 
for the fun of it. A number of the group went on to perform really well 
at the carnivals. 

The SLSC competition year started with the Endurance 
Championships and our Beachies performed well with notable efforts 
from Zac Coleman and Alec Davison for 2nd and 3rd in the 4km run 
and Sophie Mattingly for 4th for the U11-U13, 2km run.  

If you have ever been to a 
country carnival you will 
know that they are relaxed 
and many people join in and 
have a go. This years carnival 
at Geraldton was no 
exception and although the 
wind was up and the beach 
not the most comfortable 
spot, we had great 
involvement from the  Freo 
team. Congratulations to 
Amelie Prinsloo, Kelly 
Rawlings, Kate Silipo, Carly 
Pizzuto and Zac Coleman 
who all got in the top three in 
their beach events and 
everyone else including the 
parents who had a go. 

The Club Champs saw hot 
competition on the beach. It was well attended once again as a 
twilight event. A big thanks to all of the officials, age group managers, 
helpers and vocal spectators who made this event such a success.  

The little nippers had their first competition this year and big 
congratulations to Joshua Coster for flags and Wes Blumenthal for 
sprints who both placed in the top five. 

In the Nippers States, we had strong representation in the finals 
which is a great effort in itself, but special mention must go to the 
male U11 beach relay team for 1st, the male U10 beach relay team for 
3rd, Kalani Chong Sue for 1st in flags and 3rd in the sprint, Bryce 
Jakovich for 3rd in flags, Eben Prinsloo for 3rd in the 1km run and 
Jack Hadley 3rd in flags.  

The Masters also performed well at the states. Held up at Sorrento 
the carnival had a great vibe and the beach competition was hot. 
Notable results included 2nd in the 170+ female beach relay, 2nd in 
the male 200+ beach relay, 3rd in the male 170+ beach relay, Jack 
Dowie 1st in 2km and 3rd in sprint, James Birkmanis 1st for sprint and 
3rd for flags, Mary Anne Kelleher 2nd in flags, 3rd in the sprint and 3rd 
for the 2km, Kevin Housham 2nd in the sprint, Dave Carbon 2nd in the 
sprint, Darren Miller 2nd in flags, John Marsh 3rd in the sprint, Tia 
Donovan 3rd in flags, and one of the highlights of the day, a trifecta in 

the male beach flags for Dave 
Carbon, John Marsh and Jay Morgan 
1,2,3 respectively. 

With Aussies in WA this year, there 
were many more Freo competitors 
on the beach competing.  This was a 
great experience for everyone 
competing at a national level so 
well done to everyone who 
competed. A big congratulations to 
Amelie Prinsloo for 3rd in 2km, Dave 
Carbon 2nd in Flags and Jack Dowie 
3rd in 2km, great efforts! 

Surf sports has a progressive points 
score for the year that recognises 
those competitors that have 
consistently performed in an area 
with the top three in each area 
getting prizes and Fremantle had a 
number of these for the beach 
during the season. Congratulations 
to Ellie Fry for 1st in the U14 
Female 2km Run, Zac Coleman for 
2nd in U17 2km Male Beach Run, 
Arabella Marsh for 2nd in Female Beach Sprints and Zac Evans for 
3rd in U15 Male Beach Sprints. 

Thanks to everyone who helped out during the year. To those who 
helped set up the beach on our carnivals we had fantastic feedback 
from the SLSC competition officials.  To our Freo officials, thanks for 
your efforts which enable the rest of us to compete. Thanks to Tony 
Bowers for the fantastic photos throughout the year and Jo Jameson 
for all the admin. 

Once again a massive thanks to Jack Dowie and Kelly Aitken-Fox for 
running beach training sessions throughout the year. Thanks to all 
those who help guide our teams including the AGMs and parents, 
thanks Dave Carbon for mentoring our teams during training and 
competitions, and lastly thanks for everyone else who stepped out of 
their comfort zone and had a go during the year. 

Amelie Prinsloo picked up bronze in the U14 
2km beach run at Aussies 

Jack Dowie also picked up bronze in 
the 55-59 2km beach run at Aussies 

Our 170+ Beach Relay team comprising Marcin Gabriel (left), Jay Morgan, 
Ian Mclachlan and David Martin (missing) picked up bronze at States 
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Board Captain Report 
Martin Jackson 

A nother great year for boards at the club. From a participation 
perspective, we regularly had 40-plus at training on Tuesday 

and Thursday mornings with numbers peaking at 60-plus on a 
couple of mornings. The most pleasing aspect was that we 
whipped Jack’s running group for numbers every morning.  

Whilst the numbers are fantastic, it does start to create problems in 
terms of coaches. So, I would encourage anyone who might be 
interested in board coaching next year to contact me. To continue 
on the coaching theme, I would again like to thank Matt Elliott for all 
his help through the year and in particular what a great job he did 
with the nippers. Craig Ashworth and Tony Watson also provided 
support during the season.   

Congratulations to the following junior and senior competitors who 
won board related medals at the state championships. Thomas 
Dreverman (Silver), Gabrielle Gibbons (Gold), Jess Stackhouse 
(Bronze), Marc Dickson (Silver), Liam Pizzirani (Silver) Pat Dart (Gold 
and Bronze) Nick Dart (Bronze) and Finn Hussey (Bronze).  

Again the old guys and girls of Freo did us proud at Masters State 
Championships with gold, silver and bronze medals in boards.    

However the most pleasing aspect for me as a coach and board 
captain this year was the large number of new paddlers that come 
down and enjoyed the sport. Watching them develop and improve 
to the point where we had a number of first time competitors 
compete at State Champs was very encouraging.    

Finally I would like to congratulate our club champions (Nick Dart 
and Charlotte Gibbons) in winning the male and female open board 
paddle. 

Nick Dart (above) and Charlotte Gibbons (below) are 
male and female Open Board Club Champions 

Fi Carroll (left), Pip Hawson (centre) and Tracey Shaw picked up gold in 
the State Masters 150+ Board Relay 

Pat Dart (left) and Gabrielle Gibbons picked up gold medals 
in Boards at Junior States 

Tracey Shaw (front) and  Fi Carroll in gold medal form in the 40-44 Board 
Rescue at Masters States 
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Swim Captain Report 
Tracey Shaw 

W e had another great season of ocean swimming at Fremantle 
with some good performances in all areas. We also have a 

new look Leighton Swim Thru, now called the Fremantle Ocean 
Classic (or, the FOC as we all know it now) and encompasses a 
variety of events including a Malibu board race and beach running. 
The event maintains the 1600 metre and 3200 metre swim events, 
and all events were well supported. 

Our Club Championship swimming 
events included the Sydney II Tube 
Race which was won by Tessa 
Chapman and Nick Dart on the 
Open category. In addition, the 
1600 metre swim was taken out by 
Ellie Fry and Tupou (‘TJ’) Chong Sue 
and the Surf Race was won by Kate 
Collins and Harrison Hynes in the 
Open category. These outstanding 
competitors are all still in the Youth 
age group and we look forward to 
watching more outstanding 
performances in the future. 

These Club Championship events take a tremendous amount of 
organisation and a huge thanks goes to John Summers, Mike Shaw 
and the IRB crews who set up the swim strings and cans many 
times over the season. Matt Elliott and his team did an amazing job 
creating and managing the new format Fremantle Ocean Classic 
event, and a testament to their tireless work was the large increase 
in competitor numbers. We can’t wait to see how big and better it 
will be next year. 

Our weekly club swim was very 
well attended by the group and it 
was inspiring to see the younger 
members to see parents and even 
grandparents participating. The 
club swim is open to all members, 
not just the kids, so please join in 
with us next season. 

This season, we have had many 
more Fremantle members get 
involved in the SLSWA open 
water distance swims. A number 
of surf clubs in the metropolitan 

area host an open water 
swimming event to raise funds 
for their club (as we do with our 
Fremantle Ocean Classic, which 
was well supported by our 
awesome club members). 

Fremantle competitors took out 
a multitude of prizes at the 
North Cottesloe Coastal Relay, 
starting with a first for Kelton 
Rothnie and a second for 
Phoebe Ashworth in the short 
course relay event, but 
competing as solo swimmers. 
Jack Della Marta and Liam 

Pizzirani (Team 
PizzaMart) won first 
place as a duo team 
in the short course 
relay, Charlotte, 
Arabella, Finn and 
Hamish (Team Freo 
Surf Club) took 
second place in the 
team event and 
Imogen, Gabrielle 
and Jessica (Team Freo 
Fabulous Foursome) took 
third place. This display of swimming talent by our young 
competitors was a proud moment for our club. Senior competitors 
Fiona Carroll ,Mark Lewis, Brad Ravenscroft and Tracey Shaw (Team 
Freo Awesome Foursome) took out third place in the open relay. 
Matt and Zac Coleman swam with some great friends in a mixed 
team and took out eighth place. It’s great to stand amongst a sea of 
Fremantle bathers at these events ! When competitors make it onto 
the podium, it’s even more exciting. Well done to all who competed 
– I hope to see you all there again next season. 

A relatively new event for SLSWA is the Endurance Championships 
held this year at Trigg Island. We had a good turnout of swimmers 
and everyone did well in their age groups. We achieved two first 
places, a second and two third places in the swim events (Tracey 
Shaw, TJ Chong Sue, Pat Dart, Mark Lewis and Phoebe Ashworth) 
and amongst some other fantastic results. Once again, our 
Fremantle swimmers were a 
credit to the club and 
awesome to watch. 

It was great to see Giverny 
and Carrick Dodds at the 
Coogee Jetty to Jetty swim, 
and I’d love to see more of our 
younger competitors giving 
the distance swims a go. 

Two of our elite female 
swimmers were chosen to 
swim at the Australian Open 
Water Swimming 
Championships in Adelaide. Of 
course, they performed 
brilliantly – Ellie Fry took third 
place in the U14 5km swim 
while Olivia Power took 
fifteenth in the U16 5km swim. 
Olivia then went on to be the 
twenty-second female to cross 
the line in the Rottnest Channel Swim, in 5 hours 17 minutes. Anyone 
who has swum solo to Rottnest Island will understand what an 
awesome time that is ! 

It’s very exciting to watch some of our nippers coming up through 
the ranks and braving some serious water fearlessly. Some notable 
achievements at the Junior State Championships were Ben Heatley, 
Kalani Chong Sue and Poppy Rawlings making it to the podium and 
taking home medals. Congratulations to all our junior swimmers – 
you should be proud of yourselves. 

Tessa Chapman 

Harrison Hynes 

Kate Collins 

Ellie Fry 

TJ Chong Sue 
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Pool Rescue Report 
Tracey Shaw 

O nce again, the 2017-18 Pool Rescue series was well attended 
by the Fremantle Nippers and Masters. We were a bit light on 

for competitors in our senior ranks but I sincerely thank all the 
competitors who supported our Club. 

At the Pool Rescue State Championships, it was very exciting to see 
Fremantle get a number of clean sweeps winning first, second and 
third in the following events: Boys U10 100m Obstacle race, 
Freestyle with Fins and Brick Carry (Thomas Dreverman, Kalani 
Chong Sue and Marc Dickson), and Masters women 40+ 100m 
obstacle race (Fi Carroll, Denise Dallimore and Tracey Shaw). These 
results show that we have a depth of talented swimmers competing 
for our club and it makes for very strong relay teams. 

Some of our individual stand-out performers were Tupou (TJ) 
Chong Sue winning five gold medals, and Kelton Rothnie and Liam 
Pizzirani both winning three gold medals and a silver. There were 
many other awesome swimmers who excelled on the day helping 
Fremantle achieve an outstanding result. 

Our nipper competitors were second to none taking first place with 
216 points over Trigg who came second with 187 points. Our senior 
competitors also did an amazing job coming fourth overall with very 
few competitors. Those who competed did our club proud. The 
Masters had a record number of competitors this season which 

made for a good time and a great result, that being second place 
with 129 points behind North Cottesloe’s 139 points. Well done 
everyone. 

Our Club had two competitors at the Australian Championships who 
definitely put Freo on the map. Harrison Hynes brought home four 
gold medals including a new Australian record in the 14 year 50 
meter swim with fins. Tupou Chong Sue (TJ) brought home five gold 
medals and a silver including two new Australian records in the 13 
years 50 meter swim with fins and the 100 meter manikin tow with 
fins.  On the back of these two champions, Fremantle placed 12th in 
Australia out of 48 clubs. The only word I can think of is AWESOME. 
That’s an impressive effort, boys! 

Three ‘clean sweeps’ at Junior Pool Rescue States to our U10 Boys—Kalani 
Chong Sue (left), Thomas Dreverman (centre) and Marc Dickson 

Kelton Rothnie (left) and Liam Pizzirani picked up three gold medals and one 
silver each in the U13’s at Pool Rescue States 

From left, Jodie Pink (Harwood), Tracey Shaw, Caitlyn Rothnie and Fi Carroll 
teamed up to win gold in the Masters women’s 4x50m medley relay 

From left, Mark Lewis, Tony Watson, James Birkmanis and Matt Coleman 
picked up silver in the Masters men’s 4x50m medley relay 

TJ Chong Sue (left) and Harrison Hynes set the pool alight at the Pool Rescue 
Aussies and Interstates 
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Ski Captain Report 
Annabelle Standing 

Y ear 2018 has been one of growth and performance for ski 
paddlers at Fremantle. With numbers reaching up to 20 on 

weekend sessions, it was great to see new paddlers developing in 
youth categories (U17, U19) and our Open competitors stepping 
forward to lead the squad and set the standard.  

We performed consistently throughout the Surf Premiership Series 
with numerous top six placings by Annabelle Standing (Open), 
Gianluca Cottino (U19) and Ella Douglas (U17). Top results at the 
State Championships were 
from Annabelle Standing (4th 
Open Female Ski), Ella Douglas 
(3rd U17 Female Ski), Jacob 
Hooper (6th U21 Male Ski) and 
Kimberley Standing (6th U19 
Female Ski). In the 2018-19 
season, it was fantastic that we 
fielded so many teams in ski 
relay and Taplin relay. 
Fremantle had teams in the ski 
relay in U17 and open female 
categories, open male, and 
Taplin relay in U17, U19 and 
Open Female.  

Annabelle Standing, Jacob Hooper, Mark Housham, Gianluca 
Cottino and Kimberley Standing competed at the Australian Surf 
Life Saving Championships and made our club proud, competing in 
tough surf and making it through some rounds.  

This is promising for the future of ski paddling at the club, with a 
strong group of youth athletes moving forward into older age 

groups and more ski paddling opportunities. We are still in a 
rebuilding phase of ski paddling at the club and each season should 
produce stronger results.  

Thanks again to coaches Guy Power, Jon Standing, Kevin Housham 
and Mark Housham for their hard work throughout the season and 
the support of the club. Congratulations to all athletes for their hard 
work who trained and competed this season for Fremantle, see you 
in 2018-19! 

Results: 

Rd 1- Annabelle Standing (6th Open), Kate Collins (10th U17), 
Gianluca Cottino (7th U19) 

Rd 2- Annabelle Standing (4th Open),  

Rd 4- Female single ski relay Open (6th),  

Rd 5- Annabelle Standing (6th Open), Kim Standing and Ella 
Douglas (Double Ski), Annabelle Standing, Kate Collins, Ella Douglas 
(4th Single Ski Relay), 1st Open Female Taplin (Annabelle Standing, 
Tully Jackson, Tessa Chapman), 7th Open female Taplin, Ella 
Douglas (1st U17 single ski),  

State Championships: Annabelle Standing (4th Open), Open Female 
ski relay (7th), Ella Douglas (3rd U17), U17 Female ski relay (4th), U19 
female double ski (4th), Kim Standing (6th U19), U19 female Taplin 
relay (5th), Jacob Hooper (6th U21) 

Open Club Champions in Skis —Annabelle Standing (left) and Gianluca Cottino 

Kim Bingham (above left) and Kevin Housham picked up State Masters Gold 
in the 55-59 Double Ski., while Kim (below) also picked up a solo Bronze in 

the 55-59 Single Ski 

Ella Douglas took Bronze in the U17 female skis at State Championships 
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Surf Boat Captain Report 
Nick Palmer 

A  concerted effort was made this year to recruit and develop 
youth, with a men’s U19 crew competing and two women’s 

crews introduced to surf rowing. 

We are possibly in the best position the club has experienced with 
regard to the quality of our surf boats and equipment.  All crews 
had their own set of oars and rowlocks which were changed out 
every training session and race. This ensured no one was 
unexpectedly left with damaged equipment and placed the onus of 
upkeep on the rower. 

Carnivals were held at several new beaches including Coogee and 
Port Beach, while the country carnival was at Geraldton and the 
State Championships and Australian Championships at 
Scarborough. There was very little surf all year until the States and 
Aussies, where we saw the biggest surf in many years.  

The Western Australian Surf Rowers League created renewed 
interest and vitality by introducing the Short Course Championship 
at Secret Harbour and presentations of beer mugs and caps for 
place getters at carnivals. 

Competition 

Little Creatures (Reserve Women) - Sweep Maurice Vaughan, Holly 
Bacon, Rachel Hatton, Kelly Aitken-Fox and Liz Pitts. Rose Bacon 
and Zoe Jaques started the season in the crew but withdrew due to 
work and relocation. The crew worked very hard and improved all 
season. Their efforts were undone at the State Titles by huge surf 
and a shallow bank at Scarborough where Morry and Kelly were 
injured. Zoe rejoined the crew with Ben Gleeson sweeping, for the 
Aussies, again with big shore break and dangerous backwash. 
Tremendous courage was shown by the Little Creatures to take on 
Scarborough twice. 

MillerTime (U19 Men) - Sweep Darren Miller, Jake Silipo, Sam 
Wichmann, Brad Dowie and Zac Coleman. It was terrific to have our 
young competitors on board this season. Their first carnival was at 
Port Beach just prior to Christmas where they performed very well 
and improved with every outing. The State Titles saw them in big 

seas with mums and dads very vocal and more than a little nervous. 
They rowed an excellent final, finishing fourth by the narrowest 
margin. A wonderful start to what we hope will be a long rowing 
career.  

Flogs (U23 Men) - Sweep Nick Palmer, Lachlan Penman, Jackson 
White, Paul Grayson and Cody Palmer.  Paul was new to the crew 
this year learning quickly and adding strength and enthusiasm to 
the crew. The crew had strong performances throughout the 
season culminating with third at the State Championships. They 
competed at the Aussies but didn’t progress past round 3. 

Fajitas (Open Men) - Sweep Ben Gleeson, Andrew Robson, Liam 
Burke, Kieren Smith, Jack Palmer. The crew have developed 
excellent surf rowing skills and set a wonderful example in terms of 
preparation and commitment. Strong performances all year 
including winning the Country Carnival in testing conditions. They 
finished fifth in the Open Men at the State Championships. The crew 
competed in Reserves at the Aussies but did not progress past the 
third round. 

A special mention to rowers who trained and competed but were 
unable to finish the season due to work, injury or illness: 

Boat People - Reserve Men: Sweep Colin Duffield, George Scriven, 
Dave Gunther, Bob Myers, Robin Sears, Steve Cameron and Shea 
Kershaw. 

Little Creatures punch through the big swell at Aussies at Scarboro  

Fremantle young guns, Miller Time  

Flogs ! 
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Scallywags – Reserve Women: Jess Klessens, Sherrie Robson, 
Nicola Rutty, Carla Duffield and Bianca Valencia. 

Most Improved Rower 

Paul Grayson brought boundless energy, enthusiasm and a highly 
competitive spirit to the crew, being justly rewarded when the Flogs 
finished with bronze at the State Titles in U23 Men.  

Boat Person of the Year  

Jake Silipo, determined, committed and focused with understated 
leadership qualities. Jake led his crew by example and was all we 
could ask for as the future of surf rowing. 

Officials 

I can’t commend the efforts highly enough of our officials, Barbara 
and Greg Whipp and Peter Wyburn. Knowledgeable, experienced 
and well respected by their peers they have been simply wonderful. 
Thank you Barbara, Greg and Peter. 

Sponsors 

Larry and Margaret Tilbury again generously donated a set of oars 
and sweep oar. Our equipment is in perfect condition and provides 
confidence to our rowers. 

Special Mention 

Thank you to Mike Shaw and John Summers for setting the turning 
and gate cans for the Port Beach Carnival and providing first aid 
duties during the competition. The carnival was a great success 
with clubs very positive about the location and management of the 
event. 

Thank you also to Dylan Ewart for trailer repairs and equipment 
manufacture over the last two seasons. 

A very successful year in terms of engagement with our youth and 
with the increase in members involved in surf rowing. Our aim going 
forward is to develop our sweeps, both in experience and numbers 
and continue working with our younger rowers. This in turn will 
enhance and develop our culture and competitive edge. 

Most Improved Rower, Paul Grayson (left) and 
Boat Person of the Year, Jake Silipo 

Flogs were worthy winners of a Bronze at States at Scarboro 
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Masters Captain Report 
Fi Carroll 

W hat a year it has been for the Freo Masters! 
 

This year, we had 35 competitors, (breaking last year’s record of 23!) 
representing Fremantle Surf Club at the 2018 State Masters held at 
Sorrento Beach in March 2018.  Freo’s strong team of Masters came 
away with 43 medals and finished in 5th place (only 4 points behind 
Mullaloo in 4th place).   

It was a day of strong competition, camaraderie and great team 
spirit on the beach followed by a fabulous after party back at the 
Fremantle Surf Club to celebrate our successes (and laugh about 
the things that didn’t quite go to plan!) 

There were many outstanding results on the day with the following 
competitors coming away with individual state gold medals—Tracey 
Shaw (50–54 surf race, 
tube race),  Fiona Carroll 
(40–44 surf race, tube 
race), James Birkmanis 
(30-34 beach sprint), 
David Carbon (45-49 
beach flags) and Jack 
Dowie (50-59 2km run). 
Team gold medals also 
went to Tracey Shaw 
and Fiona Carroll (40-44 
board rescue), Kim Bingham and Kevin Housham (50-59 double ski), 
and Tracey Shaw, Fiona Carroll and Pip Hawson (150+ Board Relay). 

One of the highlights on the day was witnessing David Carbon, John 
Marsh and Jay Morgan take out the trifecta for Fremantle by 
winning the gold, silver and bronze medals in the 45-49 beach flags.  

It was then onto the National titles at Scarborough Beach with our 
biggest ever Masters Team competing at Aussies. There were some 
outstanding performances over the two days which contributed to 
the Fremantle Masters team finishing in the top 10% of clubs 
competing at Aussies 2018 – a result we can all be very proud of!   

There were many impressive results over the two days, but a few 
special performances included David Carbon winning a silver medal 
in the 45-49 beach flags (with the whole Freo team cheering him 
on), Jack Dowie winning a bronze medal in the 55-59 2km beach 
run, and Tracey Shaw winning a bronze in the 50-54 rescue tube 
race. The 150+ Female Surf race team consisting of Pip Hawson, 

Tracey Shaw and Fiona Carroll also came away with a bronze 
medal.   On the track at Trigg Beach the 200+ Beach Relay team 
(Jack Dowie, Marcin Gabriel, Martin Jackson and Kevin Housham) 
and the Female 170+ Beach Relay Team (Maryann Kelleher, Jette 
Oksis, Fiona Carroll and Lucy Gibson) both finished in 4th place.   

A big thank you to our very loyal and passionate supporters, Matt 
Elliott, Mike Shaw and Jacqui Sydes, who were there supporting and 
cheering us on during our Aussies campaign.  It was so nice to look 
up from the beach and see you standing out from the crowd in your 
Hawaiian shirts!! 

There are always some entertaining moments that give us a good 
laugh over the Masters series and the winning “blooper” moment 
stars our one and only Surf Sports Director, Mr Jon Standing!  During 

the male board relay, 
Martin (who was ready 
and waiting to collect 
Jon’s board at the 
shoreline) completely 
lost sight of Jon 
paddling around the 
board course and was 

wondering what had 
happened to him.  Soon 
he spots Jon who has 

veered way off course and is heading to the finishing flags in the 
neighbouring arena.  Martin has had to leg it up the beach (past all 
the competitors on the start line in the next arena) and break the 
news to Jon that he is actually in the wrong arena!!  Boy, did we get 
some mileage out of this one! 

The next big competition for Masters in 2018 is the Lifesaving World 
Championships being held in Glenelg, South Australia during 
November.  There is a small team of us going across and what a 
wonderful experience it is going to be competing on the world 
stage in our home country.   

It has been both an honour and a pleasure to captain this wonderful 
team of Masters.  With the number of club members wanting to 
complete their bronze medallion to compete next season. I am 
already excited about 2019 and what our Freo Masters team can 
achieve. 

States gold medallists Fi Carroll, Pip Hawson and Tracey Shaw (left), Aussies silver medallist Dave 
Carbon (centre) and States trifecta in Flags to Jay Morgan, Dave Carbon and John Marsh (right) 

Fremantle’s Masters team rocking the Hawaiian team shirts 
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IRB Captain Report 
Kitty Eichner 

W ith a developing team and 
increasing competition from 

other clubs, the 2017-18 season 
presented a number of challenges for 
the Fremantle IRB Racing team. Despite 
this, Fremantle performed exceptionally 
well accumulating a total point score of 
265.5, earning ourselves second place 
overall. This success was highlighted at 
the State Championships where we 
picked up a Gold medal in the Female 
Tube Rescue, two Silver medals and 
four Bronze medals. More importantly, 
the IRB Team gained excellent 
experience in challenging surf conditions 
and continued to represent the club in a way we should all be 
proud of.  

Over the course of the season, we were fortunate enough to host 
IRB training sessions with other Clubs and be invited to train at their 

beaches. These sessions provided an opportunity to build 
confidence and skills, whilst encouraging competitiveness, which 
we all enjoyed. 

None of this could have happened without the 
unwavering support and assistance from dedicated 
volunteers, officials and team managers. A special 
mention goes to John Summers for his continuous 
support throughout the season and the many hours 
spent servicing our equipment. This maintenance of our 
boats and motors has been fundamental to Fremantle 
remaining competitive in the IRB arena and ensuring our 
boats are rescue ready for patrols. Thank you also to 
Mike Shaw for once again being our Team Manager and 
ensuring carnivals ran smoothly over the season. As 
always, we must thank our sponsors to whom we are 
greatly appreciative.  

We’ve had a great season education-wise, with a 
number of new Drivers and Crews obtaining their 
certificates. A big thank you to our Trainers and 
Assessors who devote an endless number of hours to 

ensure Fremantle can continue to put IRB’s on patrols. It is 
important that we maintain a team of highly trained IRB Drivers and 
Crews who are competent to perform rescues in a variety of surf 
conditions. While IRB racing provides an excellent opportunity for 

fitness and surf skill development over the winter 
months, we encourage members to engage in all 
areas of surf lifesaving. Being an IRB patient, crew 
or driver requires a great level of dedication, skill 
and determination; attributes necessary for 
success in all arenas of surf lifesaving.   

A thank you is owed to the team of people who 
have carried out water safety at carnivals over the 
season so that our fellow Club members are able 
to compete. We also had a fantastic season 
supporting community events such as the Port to 
Pub, Open Water Swimming Series, and Fremantle 
Ocean Classic (FOC) just to name a few. 

With the 2018-19 race season already upon us, 
training is well underway for what we hope to be a 
fantastic season. Our aim for the coming season is 
to continue to develop our younger team 
members and assist in their transition from Youth 
through to the Senior level. We look forward to 

further growth and the welcoming of new members 
to the IRB Team. Thanks to the whole IRB Team for your help in my 
first year as Team Captain and I am looking forward seeing you all 
back again next season. 

Tanita Marsh, Jodie Harwood and Jake Silipo winning the State Female Tube Race gold medal 

The Fremantle IRB racing team at the State Championships at Trigg Island 

The Fremantle team at the IRB National Championships at Kingscliff NSW  
where we reached the finals in the Male Teams event 
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Juniors Surf Sports Report 
Tim Gibbons 

N ipper surf sports main objectives this year were to - 

Engage more kids in the competition opportunities; 

Increase board training with wave skills; 

Minimise and simplify communication channels; 

Build more competence in Nipper parent officials, IRB and water 
safety. 

I am pleased when I look back in a season of high activity that we 
moved in a forward direction with what we set out to do. 

Feedback was taken on board by SLSWA to minimise the carnivals 
and allow us to spend more time at our home beach.  The season of 
carnivals for 2017-18 was much akin to years gone past and a more 
simplified approach. 

Overall we competed in the following Nipper carnivals: 

Coogee - December 

Fremantle Teams Carnival - January 

Geraldton – January (Australia Day) 

Trigg State Qualifiers – February 

Scarborough States – March. 

We provided the most number of Nippers in the stated carnivals 
and met our objective.  SLSWA data shows a strong link between 
children who compete at carnivals to those who stay on and 
become patrol members in years to come and the reason why our 
club devotes some focus to deliver. 

Club individual championship events were held for  

Long distance run – November; 

Water Events (swim, board, ironman) – February; 

Beach Events (sprint and flags) – Twilight Night in February and 
combined with seniors and masters. 

The long distance 1.6 km swim challenged the Nippers and many 
Nipper kids stood up and managed the event. 

The Little Nippers (U8’s and U9’s) program kicked off this year with 
two carnivals and a State competition in February which was well 

received.  Thanks to Glen Peake and Zan Gamble who coordinated 
the events for Fremantle. 

Beach and board training was again provided by Jack Dowie/Kelly 
Aitken-Fox and Martin Jackson/Matt Elliott respectively, at which 
we saw some very good numbers.  The coaches’ commitment to 
the development of our Nippers should not go unmentioned, 
turning up every Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday mornings to 
provide training – much appreciated!  There was a significant 
improvement at board event outcomes by Fremantle competitors 
this year which can be attributed to the training and the number of 
kids at training – reward for effort. 

Mike Dean and Caitlyn Rothnie continued to coordinate R&R and we 
presented a solid team at State Carnival in March. 

We were blessed with Ceinwen Roberts at the Player’s Tea and her 
inspirational speech on achieving some remarkable goals drove us 
to deliver a great State’s carnival. 

Our nipper group showered themselves with State Championship 
placings with a total of 3 gold, 4 silver, and 14 bronze medals, with 
the following noted gold medallists - 

Kalani Chong Sue, Daniel Browning, Alexander Merry and 
Lachlan Sofield (U11 Beach Relay) 

Kalani Chong Sue (U11 Beach Flags) 

Gabrielle Gibbons (U12 Board Race) 

Of course, the path this year has been strongly supported by an 
active parent group of water safety and officials, of which some are 
stepping up to start to manage arenas as well.  Fremantle always 
meets its requirements at carnivals.  It is an important part of 
demonstration of a strong club, but we cannot rest on our work 
done to date and we must all continue build competency in our 
Nipper parent group. 

One competency we do not hold a lot of within our ranks is IRB 
crewman, and we have to lean on our friends in the IRB team (that 
have no Nippers) to come down to our carnivals and provide that 
competency.  If you see an IRB driver, thank them for their support; 
if you see an IRB crewman in the bar, buy them a drink!  Special 
thanks to Kitty Eichner, Etienne Prinsloo, John Summers, Craig 
Ashworth, Hannah Murray, Jack Palmer, Jake Silipo, Jarrad Parsons 
and Zac Coleman for supporting us. 

Surf sports and competition days are incredibly important to build 
and bond the relationships between nipper age group kids. While 

Maymuna Ballal (right) and Amy Doig in our U10 team pass the baton  
at the Fremantle carnival 

Fremantle’s U8 team compete for the first time in the Little Nippers carnival 
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there is always some downtime while waiting at times, watching the 
kids bind together as great mates cannot be replicated.  I again urge 
you to consider that opportunity for next season’s events. 

A massive thanks to all the AGM’s (notably Seisha, Ben, the newly-
blooded Pedro and of course Ian “Jock” McLachlan) supporting me 
and ultimately the Nippers at the carnivals.  A special thanks to Mike 
Shaw for assisting in direction and support at the carnivals. 

Finally to the Nippers themselves, thank you for demonstrating the 
Freo spirit of sportsmanship on the field, shaking that next club’s 
hand straight after the event, and thanking the officials – I get 
feedback; it is noticed; it is contagious. 

I welcome Neil Dickson into the Nipper Surf Sports coordinator role 
for the 2018-19 season, in which we will continue to build the base 
that was laid before me three years ago by Bruce Mentz.  Please 
support him as you did me. 

As we drift into the winter, it is a good time to build that base fitness 
at the swimming pool. It gives you a great head start in all other 
sports that you try, and with that, confidence.  We hope to see you 
at the Pool Rescue Championships in June/July to represent your 
club. 

Fremantle’s U12’s celebrating at the Junior States 

Kalani Chong Sue in full flight during the U11 Beach Flags at Junior States 
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National and State Medals 2017-2018 
Interstates Pool Rescue Championships (Adelaide) 
 
13/14yo M 4x25m Mkin Relay Gold Harrison Hynes, 
     Tupou Chong Sue 
13/14yo 4x50m Med Relay Gold Harrison Hynes, 
     Tupou Chong Sue 
 
Australian Pool Rescue Championships (Adelaide) 
 
13yo M 200m Obstacle Race Silver Tupou Chong Sue 
13yo M 100m Mkin Tow Fins Gold # Tupou Chong Sue 
13yo M 35m Mkin Carry Gold Tupou Chong Sue 
14yo M 100m Mkin Carry Fins Gold Harrison Hynes 
13yo M 50m Swim with Fins Gold # Tupou Chong Sue 
14yo M 50m Swim with Fins Gold # Harrison Hynes 
 ( # includes setting a new Australian Record) 
 
Australian Surf Life Saving Championships (Scarboro) 
 
45-49 M Beach Flags  Silver David Carbon 
U14 F 2km Beach Run  Bronze Amelie Prinsloo 
150 yrs min F Surf Team Bronze Tracey Shaw, Fiona 
                   Carroll, Pip Hawson 
55-59 M 2km Beach Run Bronze Jack Dowie 
50-54 F Rescue Tube Race Bronze Tracey Shaw 
 
Junior State Pool Rescue Championships (HBF Stadium) 
   
U/10 M 100m Obstacles Gold Thomas Dreverman 
    Silver Marc Dickson 
    Bronze Kalani Chong Sue 
U/12 M 100m Obstacles Gold Liam Pizzirani 
U/12 F 100m Obstacles Gold Maeve McKenna 
U/13 M 100m Obstacles Gold Kelton Rothnie 
U/10 M 10m Line Throw Gold Thomas Dreverman, 
     Kalani Chong Sue 
U/12 M 10m Line Throw Gold Liam Pizzirani, Sean Dickson  
    Bronze Angus McLachlan, 
     Hugo Clarke  
U/12 M 10m Line Throw Gold Milan Bazley, Isla Krieser  
    Silver Sienna Menin, 
     Maddison Weldon  
U/10 M 50m Fstyle Fins Gold Thomas Dreverman 
    Silver Kalani Chong Sue 
    Bronze Marc Dickson 
U/12 M 50m Fstyle Fins Silver Liam Pizzirani 
U/12 F 50m Fstyle Fins Silver Milan Bazley 
U/13 M 50m Fstyle Fins Gold Kelton Rothnie 
    Bronze Damon Jervis 
U/13 F 50m Fstyle  Fins Silver Ellie Fry 
U12/13 F 4x25m P Tow Fins Gold Jessica Gooding, 
     Maddison Weldon  
U12/13 M 4x25m P Tow Fins Gold Kelton Rothnie, Liam Pizzirani  
    Silver Damon Jervis, Sean Dickson  
U12/13 M 4x25m Brick Relay Silver Liam Pizzirani, Luke Collins, 
     Damon Jervis, Kelton Rothnie  
 U12/13 F 4x25m Brick Relay Gold Amelie Prinsloo, Maeve  
     McKenna, Vienne Seneque, 
     Ellie Fry  
U/10 M 50m Brick Carry 25m Gold Kalani Chong Sue 
    Silver Thomas Dreverman 
    Bronze Marc Dickson 
U/12 M 50m Brick Carry 25m Bronze Liam Pizzirani 
U/12 F 50m Brick Carry 25m Gold Maeve McKenna 
U/13 M 50m Brick Carry 25m Silver Kelton Rothnie 
U/13 F 50m Brick Carry 25m Silver Ellie Fry 
    Bronze Amelie Prinsloo 
U10/11 M 4x50m Med Relay Silver Jake Gooding, Joseph 
     Coleman, Nicholas Collins, 
     Eben Prinsloo  
U12/13 M 4x50m Med Relay Silver Liam Pizzirani, Luke Collins, 
     Kelton Rothnie, Damon Jervis  
 
Junior State Championships (Scarborough) 
 
U/10 M Beach Relay  Bronze Isaac Ashe, Jason Curedale, 
     Charlie Davis, Michael Locke 
U/11 M Beach Flags  Gold Kalani Chong Sue 

U/11 M Beach Relay  Gold Daniel Browning, Kalani 
     Chong Sue, Alexander Merry, 
     Lachlan Sofield 
U/11 M Beach Sprint  Bronze Kalani Chong Sue 
U/11 M Board Rescue  Silver Marc Dickson, 
     Thomas Dreverman 
U/11 M Cameron Relay Bronze Kalani Chong Sue, Marc 
     Dickson, Thomas Dreverman, 
     Alexander Merry 
U/11 M Ironman  Bronze Thomas Dreverman 
U/11 M Surf Race  Silver Thomas Dreverman 
U/11 M Surf Teams Race Silver Jesse Barr, Kalani Chong Sue, 
     Marc Dickson, Thomas 
     Dreverman 
U/12 F Board Race  Gold Gabrielle Gibbons 
U/12 F Board Rescue  Bronze Gabrielle Gibbons,  
     Jess Stackhouse 
U/12 F Surf Teams Race Bronze Imogen Ashworth, Jessica Fry,  
     Gabrielle Gibbons, Lexi Menin 
U/12 M Beach Flags  Bronze Bryce Jakovich 
U/12 M Beach Run (1km) Bronze Eben Prinsloo 
U/12 M Ironman  Bronze Eben Prinsloo 
U/12 M Surf Teams Race Bronze Nicholas Collins, Jake 
     Gooding, Eben Prinsloo, 
     Jonah Whitby 
U/13 F Surf Race  Bronze Maeve McKenna 
U/13 M Beach Flags  Bronze Jack Hadley 
U/13 M Board Race  Silver Liam Pizzirani 
U/13 M Ironman  Bronze Liam Pizzirani 
U/13 M Surf Race  Bronze Jack Della-Marta 
 
Senior State Pool Rescue Championships (HBF Stadium) 
   
U/14 M 200m Obstacles Gold Tupou Chong Sue 
U/15 F 200m Obstacles Bronze Georgia Rothnie 
U14/15 M 4x50m Obst Relay Silver Tupou Chong Sue, Finn 
     Hussey, Nicholas Dart, 
     Harrison Hynes  
U14/15 F 4x50m Obst Relay Silver Alison Webb, Meesha 
     Rothnie , Kate Collins, 
     Georgia Rothnie  
U/14 M 12.5m Line Throw Gold Tupou Chong Sue, 
     Finn Hussey  
U/15 F 12.5m Line Throw Silver Monique Morgan, 
     Bianca Jervis  
U/14 M 50m Fstyle Fins Gold Tupou Chong Sue 
U/14 F 50m Fstyle Fins Bronze Alison Webb 
U/15 M 50m Fstyle Fins Gold Harrison Hynes 
U/15 F 50m Fstyle Fins Silver Georgia Rothnie 
U/14 M 100m Mkin Tow Fins Gold Tupou Chong Sue 
U14/15 M 4x25m Mkin Relay Silver Tupou Chong Sue, Zachariah 
     Coleman, Nicholas Dart, 
     Harrison Hynes  
U/14 M 50m Manikin Carry Gold Tupou Chong Sue 
U/15 M 50m Manikin Carry Gold Harrison Hynes 
U14/15 M 4x50m Med Relay Silver Zachariah Coleman, 
     William Shaw, Harrison Hynes, 
     Tupou Chong Sue 
U/14 M 50m Fstyle  Gold Tupou Chong Sue 
U/15 M 50m Fstyle  Silver Harrison Hynes 
 
Senior State Championships (Scarboro) 
 
U/14 F Beach Run (2km) Gold Amelie Prinsloo 
U/14 F Ironwoman  Silver Ellie Fry 
U/14 F Surf Race  Bronze Ellie Fry 
U/14 M Board Race  Gold Patrick Dart 
U/15 F Surf Teams Race Silver Phoebe Ashworth, Ellie Fry, 
     Olivia Power, Amelie Prinsloo 
U/15 M Beach Relay  Bronze Joshua Crevola, Zac Evans, 
     Kelly Rawlings, Matthew 
     Winner 
U/15 M Beach Sprint  Gold Zac Evans 
U/15 M Board Relay  Bronze Patrick Dart, Nicholas Dart, 
     Finn Hussey 
U/15 M Cameron Relay Silver Tupou Chong Sue, Joshua 
     Crevola, Nicholas Dart, 
     Zac Evans 
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    Bronze Patrick Dart, Finn Hussey, 
     Kelly Rawlings, Matthew 
     Winner 
U/15 M Surf Race  Silver Tupou Chong Sue 
    Bronze Finn Hussey 
U/15 M Surf Teams Race Silver Tupou Chong Sue, 
     Patrick Dart, Nicholas Dart, 
     Finn Hussey 
U/17 F Beach Run (2km) Silver Abbey Henderson 
U/17 F Single Ski  Bronze Ella Douglas 
U/17 F Surf Teams Race Silver Tessa Chapman, Kate Collins, 
     Meesha Rothnie, Stella 
     Watson 
U/23 M Surf Boat  Bronze Flogs (Paul Grayson, 
     Cody Palmer, Lachlann 
     Penman, Jackson White, 
     Nick Palmer) 
    
Masters State Pool Rescue Championships (HBF Stadium) 
 
30+ F 100m Obstacles  Silver Jodie Harwood 
40+ F 100m Obstacles  Gold Fiona Carroll 
    Silver Tracey Shaw 
    Bronze Denise Dallimore 
Masters M 12.5m Line Throw Bronze Jason Morgan, 
     James Birkmanis  
Masters F 12.5m Line Throw Bronze Tracey Shaw, Jodie Harwood  
30+ M 50m Fstyle Fins  Silver James Birkmanis 
30+ F 50m Fstyle Fins  Silver Jodie Harwood 
40+ M 50m Fstyle Fins  Gold Graeme Rothnie 
    Bronze Tony Watson 
40+ F 50m Fstyle Fins  Gold Fiona Carroll 
    Bronze Denise Dallimore 
30+ M 100m Mkin Tow Fins Bronze James Birkmanis 
30+ F 100m Mkin Tow Fins Gold Jodie Harwood 
40+ M 100m Mkin Tow Fins Gold Graeme Rothnie 
Masters M 4x25m Mkin Relay Gold James Birkmanis, Matthew 
     Coleman , Graeme Rothnie, 
     Tony Watson  
Masters F 4x25m Mkin Relay Silver Fiona Carroll, Denise 
     Dallimore , Tracey Shaw, 
     Jodie Harwood  
30+ F 50m Manikin Carry Silver Jodie Harwood 
40+ F 50m Manikin Carry Silver Tracey Shaw 
Masters M 4x50m Med Relay Silver James Birkmanis, Matthew 
     Coleman , Graeme Rothnie, 
     Tony Watson  
Masters F 4x50m Med Relay Gold Fiona Carroll, Caitlyn Rothnie,  
     Tracey Shaw, Jodie Harwood 
40+ F 100m Mkin Carry Fins Gold Tracey Shaw 
 
Masters State Championships (Sorrento) 
 
130 Min M Surf Teams Race Bronze Matt Elliott, Brad Ravenscroft, 
     Robert Vinci 
130 Min M Taplin Relay Bronze Matt Elliott, Brad Ravenscroft, 
     Jonathan Standing 
150 Min F Board Relay  Gold Fiona Carroll, Philippa   
     Hawson, Tracey Shaw 
150 Min F Surf Teams Race Silver Fiona Carroll, Philippa   
     Hawson, Tracey Shaw 
150 Min M Board Relay Bronze Martin Jackson, Mark Lewis, 
     Robert Vinci 
150 Min M Surf Teams Race Bronze Tim Gibbons, Mark Lewis, 
     Tony Watson 
170 Min F Beach Relay  Silver Fiona Carroll, Lucy Gibson, 
     Maryann Kelleher, 
     Cath Morgan 
170 Min M Beach Relay Bronze David Martin, Ian McLachlan, 
     Jay Morgan, Marcin Gabriel 
200 Min M Beach Relay Silver David Carbon, Jack Dowie, 
     Matt Elliott, Kevin Housham 
30-34 M Beach Flags  Bronze James Birkmanis 
30-34 M Beach Sprint  Gold James Birkmanis 
35-39 F Beach Flags  Bronze Tia Donovan 
35-39 F Rescue Tube Race Silver Tia Donovan 
35-39 M Board Rescue  Bronze Craig Ashworth, 
     Matthew Coleman 
40-44 F Beach Flags  Bronze Lucy Gibson 
40-44 F Board Race  Bronze Fiona Carroll 
40-44 F Board Rescue  Gold Fiona Carroll, Tracey Shaw 

    Silver Jette Oksis, Jacqui Sydes 
40-44 F Rescue Tube Race Gold Fiona Carroll 
40-44 F Surf Race  Gold Fiona Carroll 
45-49 M Beach Flags  Gold David Carbon 
    Silver John Marsh 
    Bronze Jason Morgan 
45-49 M Beach Sprint  Silver David Carbon 
    Bronze John Marsh 
45-49 M Board Rescue Silver Matt Elliott, Brad Ravenscroft 
45-49 M Rescue Tube Race Bronze Brad Ravenscroft 
50-54 F Beach Flags  Silver Maryann Kelleher 
50-54 F Beach Run (2km) Bronze Maryann Kelleher 
50-54 F Beach Sprint  Bronze Maryann Kelleher 
50-54 F Board Race  Silver Tracey Shaw 
50-54 F Rescue Tube Race Gold Tracey Shaw 
50-54 F Surf Race  Gold Tracey Shaw 
50-54 M Beach Flags  Silver Darren Miller 
50-54 M Rescue Tube Race Bronze Tony Watson 
55-59 F Rescue Tube Race Bronze Philippa Hawson 
55-59 F Surf Race  Bronze Philippa Hawson 
55-59 M Beach Run (2km) Gold Jack Dowie 
55-59 M Beach Sprint  Silver Kevin Housham 
    Bronze Jack Dowie 
55-59 M Double Ski  Gold Kim Bingham, Kevin Housham 
55-59 M Single Ski  Bronze Kim Bingham 
60-64 M Board Race  Silver Michael Burke 
 
State IRB Championships (Trigg Island) 
 
Female IRB Mass Rescue Bronze Flounder (Zachariah Coleman, 
     Jodie Harwood, Tanita Marsh, 
     Benjamin Pink) 
Female IRB Single Rescue Bronze Wobbegong (Tabitha Bowers, 
     Jessica Klessens, Sheridan 
     Robson) 
Female IRB Teams Rescue Silver Dolphins (Tabitha Bowers, 
     Jodie Harwood, Jessica 
     Klessens, Tanita Marsh, 
     Sheridan Robson, Jake Silipo) 
Female IRB Tube Rescue Gold Flounder (Jodie Harwood, 
     Tanita Marsh, Jake Silipo) 
Male IRB Mass Rescue  Bronze Spongebob (James Birkmanis, 
     Tanita Marsh, Benjamin Pink, 
     Jake Silipo) 
Male IRB Single Rescue Bronze Spongebob (James Birkmanis, 
     Benjamin Pink, Jake Silipo) 
Mixed Relay   Silver Oceans 16 (Ian Angus, 
     James Birkmanis, Tabitha 
     Bowers,, Zachariah Coleman, 
     Sophie Craddock, Jodie 
     Harwood, Bianca Jervis, 
     Jessica Klessens, Tanita 
     Marsh, MoniqueMorgan, 
     Jack Palmer, Jarrad Parsons, 
     Benjamin Pink, Sheridan 
     Robson, Jake Silipo, 
     Kieren Smith) 
 
State Endurance Championships (Trigg Island) 
 
40-44 F Board Race (4km) Gold Fiona Carroll  
50-54 F Board Race (2km) Gold Tracey Shaw  
50-54 F Swim Race (2km) Gold Tracey Shaw  
50-54 M Swim Race (2km) Bronze Mark Lewis  
55-59 M Board Race (2km) Bronze Mark Lewis  
U/14 F Swim Race (2km) Bronze Phoebe Ashworth  
U/14 M Board Race (2km) Silver Patrick Dart  
U/14 M Swim Race (2km) Silver Patrick Dart  
U/15 M Swim Race (2km) Gold Tupou Chong Sue 
U/17 M Beach Run (4km) Silver Zachariah Coleman  
    Bronze Alec Davison  
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Patrol Hours 2017-2018 
Christian Pansini 68.5 
Craig Ashworth 67.5 
Jason Morgan  66 
Jack Dowie  63.75 
James Currey  57.5 
Joanne Ashworth 55.25 
Donovan Pryor  52.75 
Liam Burke  52.25 
Zachariah Coleman 51.5 
Kitty Eichner  48.5 
Jack Palmer  48.5 
Kevin Niven  48 
Cath Morgan  47.75 
Anthony Watson 47.75 
Brooke Comerford 46.75 
Michael Shaw  46.5 
Monique Morgan 45.67 
Jake Silipo  44.25 
Ruby Mavrick  42.75 
David Carbon  42.33 
David McMahon 42.25 
Andrew Robson 42.25 
Sheridan Robson 42.25 
Michael Dean  41.5 
Alexander Winner 41.5 
David Martin  41.25 
Jasmine Dundas 41 
Allegra Biagioni 40.75 
Matthew Housham 40.75 
Caitlyn Rothnie 40.5 
Ethan Shaw  40 
Bianca Jervis  39.75 
Mal Currey  39.25 
Jordan Dowie  39 
John Skipsey  39 
Lily Skipsey  39 
Matthew Coleman 38.5 
Matt Elliott  38 
Lauren Hart  38 
Robert Atkins  37.75 
Liliana Cottino  37.75 
Mark Housham 37 
Maryann Kelleher 37 
Sophia Rinaldi  37 
Simon Wood  37 
Zoe Jaques  36.5 
Jarrad Parsons  36.5 
Mahendra Sanner 36.5 
Monique D'Amato 36.25 
Jessica Leng  36.25 
James Birkmanis 36 
Kevin Housham 36 
Finn Hussey  36 
Matthew Winner 36 
Bradley Dowie  35.75 
Eamon Jack Wilkinson 35.75 
Abbey Henderson 35.5 
Emilia Cottino  35.25 
Joanne Niven  35 
Kate Chambers 34.75 
Bronte Niven  34.5 
Tracey Shaw  34.5 
Brad Rothnie  34 
Grace Keogh  33.75 

Maia Roberts  33.75 
Clara Moody  33.5 
Kate Purcell  33.5 
Jamie Chambers 33.25 
Carly Pizzuto  33.25 
Etienne Prinsloo 33.25 
Jessica Wilkes  33.25 
Tabitha Bowers 32.75 
Sam Davis  32.5 
Tannah Growdon 32.5 
Jacqui Sydes  32.5 
D'Arcy Wilson  32.5 
Spencer Cranston 32 
Jessica Klessens 31.75 
Tanita Rodman 31.75 
Madelline Shaw 31.75 
Ian Angus  31.5 
Stephen Lewis  31.5 
Chris Wilson  31.5 
Nick Klvana-Hooper 31.25 
Marley Hurst  31 
Dylan Ewart  30.75 
Charlotte Broad 30.5 
Kate Burke  30.5 
Elisabeth Pitts  30.5 
Mark Pitts  30.5 
Claire Ryan  30.5 
William Shaw  30.5 
Giverny Dodds  30.25 
Maska Law  30.25 
Brad Ravenscroft 30.25 
Georgina Versteeg 30.25 
Kelly Aitken-Fox 29.75 
Kenneth Cheney 29.75 
Eliza Puzey  29.75 
Luke de Laeter 29.5 
Nathan Harding 29.5 
Mimi Harries  29.5 
Hannah Lea  29.5 
Luke Miller  29.5 
Abbey Green  29.25 
Fiona Carroll  29 
Gavin Folley  29 
Sascha Martin  29 
Graeme Rothnie 28.5 
John Summers  28.5 
Natalie Crellin  28.25 
Phoebe Ashworth 28 
Asha Birkholz  28 
Chris Cleave  28 
Harrison Hynes 28 
Jarrod Ng  28 
Tully Jackson  27.5 
Meesha Rothnie 27.5 
Robin Sears  27.5 
Callum Wilkinson 27.5 
Darryl Salisbury 27.25 
Zac Evans  27 
Marcin Gabriel  27 
Mark Lewis  27 
Luke Rodman  27 
Lauren Rothnie 27 
Annabelle Standing 27 
Tessa Canci  26.75 

Lachlan Sampson 26.75 
Amber Kinnane 26.5 
Gabrielle Netto 26.5 
Jette Oksis  26.5 
Kate Collins  26.25 
David Gunther  26.25 
Alisha Morgan  26.25 
Harry Pitts  26 
Lauren Richards 26 
Kieren Smith  26 
Lily Klvana-Hooper 25.75 
Spencer Flay  25.5 
Robyn Stotten  25.5 
Joshua Lucas  25.25 
Lawson Mills  25.25 
Lexi O'Brien  25.25 
Cameron Birkholz 25 
Brett Douglas  25 
Alexandra Versteeg 25 
Lucus Brown  24.75 
Mark Sampson  24.5 
Thomas Gleeson 24 
Meg Rawlings  24 
Gianluca Cottino 23.75 
Pearl Hosking  23.75 
Glen Peake  23.75 
Lachlan Frankel 23.5 
Justine Harris  23.5 
Cooper Jackson 23.5 
Ian Jackson  23.5 
Kelton Rothnie  23.5 
Brielle Stokes  23.5 
Barry Carbon  23 
Fynn Copp  23 
Joshua Crevola 23 
Lorena D'Amato 23 
Nick Lonie  23 
Caroline Watson 23 
Ian Clarke  22.75 
Sienna Ashe  22.5 
Grace Barber  22.5 
Charles Casale  22.5 
Tupou Chong Sue 22.5 
Madison Gleeson 22.5 
Ian Hagen  22.5 
Ashley Maddern 22.5 
Hannah Murray 22.5 
James Weekes 22.5 
Marika Coghill  22.25 
Jake Pizzuto  22.25 
Nicola Rutty  22.25 
Argyle Sivewright 22.25 
Samuel Wichmann 22.25 
Dave Creasy  22 
Emma Watson  22 
Carys Bowers  21.75 
Sophie Craddock 21.75 
Laura Gale  21.75 
David Moody  21.75 
Jessie Mudie  21.75 
Amelia Carroll  21.5 
Noah Masters  21.5 
Ian McLachlan  21.5 
Alison Webb  21.5 

Tessa Chapman 21 
Emma de Laeter 21 
Mark Scott  20.75 
Rebecca Brook 20.5 
Linda Clark  20.5 
Alexander Milne 20.5 
Andrew Pitchford 20.5 
Mitchell Harvey 20.25 
Denise Dallimore 20 
Georgia Rothnie 20 
Nicholas Watson 20 
Stella Watson  20 
Chloe Amery-Browne 19.75 
Martin Jackson  19.5 
Carola Penman 19.25 
Crosby Brandis 19 
Zoe Davison  19 
Brayden Frankel 19 
Maddisyn O'Grady 19 
Nicki Xanthis  18.75 
Xavier Bradshaw-Pini 18.5 
Samantha Carbon 18.5 
Samantha Dallimore 18.5 
Matthew Flowers 18.5 
Lewis White  18.5 
Daisy Buchanan 18 
Pierce Gavin  18 
Lachlann Penman 18 
Gil Wainwright  18 
Cooper Whiting 18 
Alexandra Casey 17.75 
Alessio Cottino  17.75 
Nicholas Dart  17.5 
Shea Kershaw  17.5 
Bruce Mentz  17.5 
Mahla Warren-Hicks 17.5 
Paul Grayson  17 
Jonathan Standing 17 
Kate Temme  17 
Sally Audeyev  16.75 
Neil Ferguson  16 
Lucinda Marsh  16 
Cheyne Cameron 15.75 
Tia Donovan  15.75 
Ruby Fegan  15.5 
Kelly Hiles  15.5 
Adam New  15.5 
Aldi Prinsloo  15 
Fletcher Barr  14.75 
Felix Broadhurst 14.75 
Brian Chadwick 14.75 
David Chadwick 14.75 
Holly Bacon  14.5 
Rebecca Pretorius 14.5 
Rosalind Lea  14.25 
Kynan Chesterton 14 
Tim Gibbons  14 
Rachel Hatton  14 
Lee Jasson  14 
Michael Johnson 14 
Shaun Leavy  14 
Andy McIntyre  14 
Douglas Preston 14 
Tom Casey  13.75 
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Nathan Cicanese 13.75 
Ella Douglas  13.75 
Dylan Mahney  13.75 
Nathan Mahney 13.75 
Lachlan Stein  13.75 
Paris Chisholm  13.5 
Adam Connolly 13.5 
Niamh Duffy  13.5 
Jacob Hooper  13.5 
Gabrielle John  13.5 
Matilda McManus 13.5 
Cody Palmer  13.5 
Scott Patterson 13.5 
Ronald Simmonds 13.5 
Sophie Thorn  13.5 
Emma VanSchouwen 13.5 
Simon Douse  13.25 
Per Wilson  13.25 
Sarah Brown  13 
Nathan Frankel 13 
Peter Hanbidge 13 
Mathew Pantony 13 
Olivia Power  13 
Ruby Warren-Hicks 13 
Michele Piaccia 12.75 
Joe Elliott-Tideman 12.5 
Charlotte Gibbons 12.5 
Katie Grayson  12.5 
Arabella Marsh  12.5 
Lauren Warschauer 12 
Bradley Fry  11.75 
Hayley Wallwork 11.75 
Tessa Miotti  11.5 
Joshua Douglas 11.25 
Luke Collins  10.5 
Lucy Gibson  10.5 
Sophie Woodhead 10.5 

Luke Collins  10 
Leanne Coverley-Brandis 10 
Eliza Prall  10 
Emily Short  10 
James Chadwick 9.75 
Michael Burke  9.5 
Tegan Clarke  9.5 
Archie Davis  9.5 
Ellie Fry  9.5 
Tim Hollick  9.5 
Erin Jameson  9.5 
Georgie King  9.5 
Emma Winter  9.5 
Andreas Xanthis 9.5 
Dennis Weaver 9.25 
Holly Baker  9 
Alex Balsarini  9 
Steven Cameron 9 
Lilia Cockerill  9 
Hannah Franklin 9 
Jemma Goodliffe 9 
Jayda Jakovich 9 
Damon Jervis  9 
Jordan Kohler  9 
Finn McIntyre  9 
Sarah McKay  9 
Roan O'Hehir  9 
Kelly Rawlings  9 
Ciara Sadler  9 
Molly Shepherd 9 
Lucia Short  9 
Kimberley Standing 9 
Molly Standish  9 
Sullivan Stoner  9 
Mary Vyse  9 
Alison Auld  8.75 
Luke McManus 8.75 

Lisa Highman  8.5 
Darcy Pickett  8.5 
Brian Troy  8.25 
Harper-Leigh Flay 8 
Mitchell Parker  8 
John Price  8 
Katrina Alilovic  7.5 
Amy Browning  7.5 
Matthew Divirgilio 7.5 
Isabella Mentz  7.5 
Amelie Prinsloo 7 
Esther Eichner  6.5 
Edie Gabrielson 6.5 
Philip Chen  6.25 
Madeleine Stockden 6.25 
Rose Bacon  6 
John Marsh  6 
Stephanie Tory 5.75 
Tanna Brandis  5 
Benedict Clarke 5 
Brendon Findlater 5 
India Niven  5 
Scott Sheridan  5 
Jazmyn Uden  5 
Maya Barnett  4.5 
Kim Bingham  4.5 
Aklie Braddock 4.5 
Karen Carmody 4.5 
Trinity Chisholm 4.5 
Che Connolly  4.5 
Patrick Dart  4.5 
Philip Dart  4.5 
Brennus Fogarty-Pryor 4.5 
Thomas Heatley 4.5 
Joanne Jameson 4.5 
Jacob John  4.5 
Harper Jones  4.5 

Eryn Kavanagh  4.5 
Shenae Marsh  4.5 
Christopher Pink 4.5 
Ben Robinson  4.5 
James Rock  4.5 
Vienne Seneque 4.5 
Mikaela Spires  4.5 
Bianca Valencia 4.5 
Sarah-Ann Wilkinson 4.5 
Bianca Zoiti  4.5 
Mark Casey  4.25 
Payman Hasani 4.25 
David Reid  4.25 
Kirsty Sharp  4.25 
Georgia Vinci  4.25 
Gavin Blake  4 
Georgia Miller  4 
Sophie Preston 4 
Jodie Harwood 3.5 
Libby Bradford  3 
Bill Wallwork  3 
Absalom Bazley 2.5 
Seisha Fogarty-Pryor 2.5 
Hamish Ravenscroft 2.5 
Rachelle Doyle 2.25 
Thomas Arbery 2 
Jason Gibson  2 
Sofia Hourani  2 
Amanda Hamilton 1.5 
Jason Hirst  1 
 
TOTAL   8386.5 
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Lifesaving Awards 2017-2018 
National Leadership College 
   
Kelly Aitken-Fox 10640318 9/02/2018 
 
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment 
 
John Price WA10442108 10/03/2017 
Peter Hastie WA10442097 10/03/2017 
 
Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
  
James Birkmanis WA10439776 4/07/2017 
Matthew Coleman WA10439785 4/07/2017 
Zachariah Coleman WA10439794 4/07/2017 
Dylan Ewart WA10439874 4/07/2017 
Luke Rodman WA10439802 4/07/2017 
Jake Silipo WA10439811 4/07/2017 
Darren Miller WA10659274 28/02/2018 
Jackson White WA10659346 28/02/2018 
Grace Barber WA10659355 8/03/2018 
Tessa Chapman WA10659364 8/03/2018 
Kate Collins WA10659373 8/03/2018 
Alessio Cottino WA10659382 8/03/2018 
Emilia Cottino WA10659391 8/03/2018 
Gianluca Cottino WA10659400 8/03/2018 
Brett Douglas WA10659409 8/03/2018 
Ella Douglas WA10659418 8/03/2018 
Brayden Frankel WA10659427 8/03/2018 
Marcin Gabriel WA10659436 8/03/2018 
Tim Gibbons WA10659445 8/03/2018 
Lucy Gibson WA10659454 8/03/2018 
Paul Grayson WA10659463 8/03/2018 
Abbey Henderson WA10659472 8/03/2018 
Kevin Housham WA10659481 8/03/2018 
Matthew Housham WA10659490 8/03/2018 
Harrison Hynes WA10659499 8/03/2018 
Grace Keogh WA10659508 8/03/2018 
Shea Kershaw WA10659516 8/03/2018 
Amber Kinnane WA10659525 8/03/2018 
Mark Lewis WA10659534 8/03/2018 
David Martin WA10659543 8/03/2018 
Clara Moody WA10659552 8/03/2018 
Monique Morgan WA10659561 8/03/2018 
Maddisyn O'Grady WA10659570 8/03/2018 
Cody Palmer WA10659578 8/03/2018 
Lachlann Penman WA10659587 8/03/2018 
Brad Ravenscroft WA10659596 8/03/2018 
Meg Rawlings WA10659605 8/03/2018 
Sheridan Robson WA10659614 8/03/2018 
Meesha Rothnie WA10659623 8/03/2018 
Claire Ryan WA10659632 8/03/2018 
Robin Sears WA10659641 8/03/2018 
Jacqui Sydes WA10659650 8/03/2018 
Bianca Valencia WA10659659 8/03/2018 
Maurice VaughanWA10659668 8/03/2018 
Georgia Vinci WA10659677 8/03/2018 
Robert Vinci WA10659686 8/03/2018 
Anthony Watson WA10659695 8/03/2018 
Stella Watson WA10659704 8/03/2018 
Samuel Wichmann WA10659713 8/03/2018 
Alexander Winner WA10659722 8/03/2018 
Nicki Xanthis WA10659731 8/03/2018 
John Marsh WA10668103 19/03/2018 
Jette Oksis WA10668121 19/03/2018 
Sascha Martin WA10668112 19/03/2018 
 
10 Year National Patrol Service Award 
 
Sam Bilton WA10434777 2/05/2017 
Liam Burke WA10434778 2/05/2017 
Jack Dowie WA10434779 2/05/2017 
Jack Palmer WA10434780 2/05/2017 
John Price WA10434782 2/05/2017 
George Scriven WA10434783 2/05/2017 
Kim Bingham WA10653972 7/02/2018 
Kate Burke WA10653973 7/02/2018 
 
20 Year National Patrol Service Award 
 
John Summers WA10653975 7/02/2018 
 
40 Year Long Service Award 
 
Mark Nolan WA10435272 21/05/2017 
 
Advanced Resuscitation Techniques [AID] 
 
Karen Carmody WA10658581 17/06/2017 
Jackson White WA10447828 21/06/2017 
Gianluca Cottino WA10566514 4/11/2017 

Roy Sojan WA10626701 12/11/2017 
Carys Bowers WA10634412 10/01/2018 
Meesha Rothnie WA10634438 10/01/2018 
William Shaw WA10634440 10/01/2018 
Matthew Coleman WA10660314 28/02/2018 
Zachariah Coleman WA10660315 28/02/2018 
Kitty Eichner WA10660316 28/02/2018 
Lucy Gibson WA10660317 28/02/2018 
Peter Hastie WA10660349 28/02/2018 
John Price WA10660352 28/02/2018 
Lachlan Sampson WA10660318 28/02/2018 
John Skipsey WA10660319 28/02/2018 
Lily Skipsey WA10660320 28/02/2018 
Simon Wood WA10660321 28/02/2018 

 
Bronze Medallion 
 
Kate Collins WA10503451 14/10/2017 
Alessio Cottino WA10503452 14/10/2017 
Harrison Hynes WA10503453 14/10/2017 
Eryn Kavanagh WA10503454 14/10/2017 
Grace Keogh WA10503455 14/10/2017 
Clara Moody WA10503456 14/10/2017 
Rebecca Pretorius WA10503457 14/10/2017 
Eliza Puzey WA10503458 14/10/2017 
Meesha Rothnie WA10503459 14/10/2017 
Nicola Rutty WA10503460 14/10/2017 
Georgina Versteeg WA10503461 14/10/2017 
Ian McLachlan WA10539851 4/11/2017 
Maddisyn O'Grady WA10539852 4/11/2017 
Nicki Xanthis WA10539853 4/11/2017 
Rebecca Brook WA10598258 9/12/2017 
Amy Cameron WA10598259 9/12/2017 
Steven Cameron WA10598260 9/12/2017 
Jamie Chambers WA10598261 9/12/2017 
Spencer Cranston WA10598262 9/12/2017 
Natalie Crellin WA10598263 9/12/2017 
Luke de Laeter WA10598264 9/12/2017 
Remy Ferguson WA10598265 9/12/2017 
Madison Gleeson WA10598266 9/12/2017 
Mitchell Harvey WA10598267 9/12/2017 
Amber Kinnane WA10598268 9/12/2017 
Lucinda Marsh WA10598269 9/12/2017 
Lawson Mills WA10598270 9/12/2017 
Meg Rawlings WA10598271 9/12/2017 
Georgia Rothnie WA10598272 9/12/2017 
Lauren Rothnie WA10598273 9/12/2017 
Emily Short WA10598274 9/12/2017 
Konnah Slijderink WA10598275 9/12/2017 
Jazmyn Uden WA10598276 9/12/2017 
Stella Watson WA10598277 9/12/2017 
Samuel Wichmann WA10598278 9/12/2017 
Paris Chisholm WA10634795 16/12/2017 
Georgie King WA10644903 16/12/2017 
Ellen Zwitser WA10644904 16/12/2017 
Bianca Valencia WA10644905 7/01/2018 

Maya Barnett WA10646097 20/01/2018 
Chenin Bez WA10646098 20/01/2018 
Asha Birkholz WA10646099 20/01/2018 
Cameron Birkholz WA10646100 20/01/2018 
Felix Broadhurst WA10646101 20/01/2018 
Nicholas Dart WA10646102 20/01/2018 
Alec Davison WA10646103 20/01/2018 
Lucy Gibson WA10646104 20/01/2018 
Shenae Marsh WA10646105 20/01/2018 
Molly Shepherd WA10646106 20/01/2018 
Lily Skipsey WA10646107 20/01/2018 
Stephanie Tory WA10646108 20/01/2018 
Georgia Vinci WA10646109 20/01/2018 
Robert Vinci WA10646110 20/01/2018 
Emma Winter WA10646111 20/01/2018 
Lauren Hart WA10691327 24/03/2018 
 
First Aid [AID] 
 
Lawson Mills WA10624660 18/06/2017 
Larry Tilbury WA10452130 15/08/2017 
Brendon Findlater WA10476480 31/08/2017 
Michael Shaw WA10476492 31/08/2017 
Bianca Valencia WA10580662 18/11/2017 
Eliza Puzey WA10654977 6/12/2017 
Susan Hall WA10654980 26/02/2018 
 
IRB Crew Certificate 
 
Jackson White WA10477659 20/08/2017 
  
Junior Activities Age Manager - Online Theory 
 
Allegra Biagioni WA10495021 25/10/2017 
Glen Peake WA10503301 1/11/2017 
Kirsty Moore WA10506472 3/11/2017 
Linda Clark WA10507089 4/11/2017 
David Moody WA10507319 5/11/2017 
Sophie Craddock WA10514706 11/11/2017 
Jason Osborne WA10514704 11/11/2017 
Carys Bowers WA10514707 12/11/2017 
Danielle Davidson WA10527197 26/11/2017 
Payman Hasani WA10612388 16/01/2018 
Gil Wainwright WA10636848 10/02/2018 
Darren Stotten WA10643799 19/02/2018 
Nathan Harding WA10657265 13/03/2018 
 
Pain Management Certificate 
 
James Birkmanis WA10443245 12/04/2017 
Jackson White WA10488603 11/09/2017 
 
Radio Operator Certificate 
 
Charlotte Gibbons WA10644378 17/01/2018 
Jordan Kohler WA10644390 17/01/2018 
Kelton Rothnie WA10644410 17/01/2018 
Hayley Wallwork WA10644421 17/01/2018 
 
Rescue Water Craft Operator Certificate 
 
James Birkmanis WA10448026 6/08/2017 
Jason Morgan WA10448028 6/08/2017 
Jack Palmer WA10448029 6/08/2017 
Tanita Rodman WA10448027 6/08/2017 
 
Silver Medallion IRB Driver 
 
Tabitha Bowers WA10503708 22/10/2017 
Sam Davis WA10503709 22/10/2017 
Matt Elliott WA10503710 22/10/2017 
Jessie Mudie WA10503711 22/10/2017 
Luke Rodman WA10503712 22/10/2017 
Robin Sears WA10503713 22/10/2017 
Simon Wood WA10503715 22/10/2017 
 
SS - ASC Community Coaching General Principles 
 
Craig Harding WA10418957 21/04/2017 
Maurice Vaughan WA10418959 21/04/2017 
Jack Dowie WA10486791 19/10/2017 
Michael Shaw WA10486802 19/10/2017 
Mark Nolan WA10620073 1/11/2017 
 
SS - ASC Officiating General Principles  
 
Martin Browning WA10619513 13/11/2017 
 
SS - Core Official Online Theory Modules 
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Martin Browning WA10534558 1/12/2017 
Lara Rawlings WA10534532 1/12/2017 
Jessica Bruins WA10534953 2/12/2017 
Danette Connolly WA10540007 5/12/2017 
Lucy Gibson WA10610554 15/01/2018 
Katherine Collins WA10616264 19/01/2018 
Jette Oksis WA10615156 19/01/2018 
Deirdre Purcell WA10616367 21/01/2018 
Chris Merry WA10627784 2/02/2018 
Alison Auld WA10641915 15/02/2018 
Jo-Anne Thomson WA10660842 16/03/2018 
 
SS - Development Coach Beach 
 
Mark Nolan WA10620074 1/11/2017 
 
SS - Development Coach Online Theory Modules 
 
Michael Shaw WA10487381 20/10/2017 
 
SS - Development Coach Surf Boat  
 
Craig Harding WA10441031 11/07/2017 
Maurice Vaughan WA10444243 27/07/2017 
 
SS - Foundation Coach Online Theory Modules 
 
Craig Ashworth WA10654563 7/03/2018 
 
SS-S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 
Colin Duffield WA10430045 18/05/2017 
Benjamin Gleeson WA10430046 18/05/2017 
Nicolas Palmer WA10430056 18/05/2017 
 
Surf Official Level 1 
 
Tracey Shaw WA10429228 15/05/2017 
 
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) 
 
Katrina Alilovic WA10596889 25/10/2017 
Alison Auld WA10596890 25/10/2017 
Nichola Browning WA10596891 25/10/2017 
Richard Dreverman WA10596892 25/10/2017 
Tamara Gurry WA10596893 25/10/2017 

Lee Patterson WA10596894 25/10/2017 
Fiona Rigg WA10596895 25/10/2017 
Phoebe Ashworth WA10597900 19/11/2017 
Holly Baker WA10597901 19/11/2017 
Aklie Braddock WA10597902 19/11/2017 
Xavier Bradshaw-PiniWA10597903 19/11/2017 
Charles Casale WA10564697 19/11/2017 
Trinity Chisholm WA10597904 19/11/2017 
Nathan Cicanese WA10597905 19/11/2017 
Lilia Cockerill WA10597906 19/11/2017 
Luke Collins WA10597907 19/11/2017 
Che Connolly WA10597908 19/11/2017 
Patrick Dart WA10597909 19/11/2017 
Archie Davis WA10597910 19/11/2017 
Joshua Douglas WA10597911 19/11/2017 
Niamh Duffy WA10597912 19/11/2017 
Joe Elliott-Tideman WA10597913 19/11/2017 
Ruby Fegan WA10597914 19/11/2017 
Brennus Fogarty-Pryor WA10597915 19/11/2017 
Ellie Fry  WA10597916 19/11/2017 
Edie Gabrielson WA10597917 19/11/2017 
Charlotte Gibbons WA10597918 19/11/2017 
Kelly Hiles WA10597919 19/11/2017 
Sofia Hourani WA10597920 19/11/2017 
Jayda Jakovich WA10597921 19/11/2017 
Damon Jervis WA10597922 19/11/2017 
Jordan Kohler WA10597923 19/11/2017 
Ashley Maddern WA10597924 19/11/2017 
Dylan Mahney WA10597925 19/11/2017 
Nathan Mahney WA10597926 19/11/2017 
Arabella Marsh WA10597927 19/11/2017 
Finn McIntyre WA10597928 19/11/2017 
Sarah McKay WA10597929 19/11/2017 
Luke McManus WA10597930 19/11/2017 
Isabella Mentz WA10597931 19/11/2017 
Roan O'Hehir WA10597932 19/11/2017 
Scott Patterson WA10597933 19/11/2017 
Eliza Prall WA10597934 19/11/2017 
Amelie Prinsloo WA10597935 19/11/2017 
Hamish Ravenscroft WA10597936 19/11/2017 
Kelly Rawlings WA10597937 19/11/2017 
Ben Robinson WA10597938 19/11/2017 
James Rock WA10597939 19/11/2017 
Kelton Rothnie WA10597940 19/11/2017 
Mahendra Sanner WA10597941 19/11/2017 
Vienne Seneque WA10597942 19/11/2017 

Lucia Short WA10597943 19/11/2017 
Lachlan Stein WA10597944 19/11/2017 
Kate Temme WA10597945 19/11/2017 
Emma VanSchouwen WA10597946 19/11/2017 
Ruby Vyse WA10597947 19/11/2017 
Hayley Wallwork WA10597948 19/11/2017 
Cooper Whiting WA10597949 19/11/2017 
Sophie Woodhead WA10597950 19/11/2017 
Bianca Zoiti WA10597951 19/11/2017 
Zoe Davison WA10597952 3/12/2017 
 
WA Assessor 
 
Jessica Klessens WA10451326 16/06/2017 
 
WA Facilitator (First Aid) 
 
John Price WA10476467 27/04/2017 
Michael Shaw WA10476457 27/04/2017 
John Summers WA10476462 27/04/2017 
 
WA Silver Medallion Beach Management 
 
James Birkmanis WA10437116 5/04/2017 
Zoe Jaques WA10437117 5/04/2017 
Alisha Morgan WA10437118 5/04/2017 
Cath Morgan WA10437119 5/04/2017 
Caitlyn Rothnie WA10437120 5/04/2017 
Cody Palmer WA10477373 10/05/2017 
 
WA Training Officer (Bronze Medallion) 
 
Ian Clarke WA10503515 14/10/2017 
Madeleine Stockden WA10646505 20/01/2018 
 
WA Training Officer (IRB) 
 
Jessica Klessens WA10451333 16/06/2017 
 
WA Training Officer Certificate 
 
Jessica Klessens WA10451325 16/06/2017 
Liam Burke WA10445521 17/06/2017 
Ethan Stewart WA10510261 30/09/2017 
Christian Pansini WA10510272 14/10/2017 
Tanita Rodman WA10510276 14/10/2017 



DO YOU LIKE THE PICTURES IN THE ANNUAL REPORT ? 
If you like the photographs you see in the Annual Report, most of them come courtesy of our Club photographer, Tony Bowers. Tony does an outstanding job recording the life 
and times at Fremantle Surf Club. Tony's photos are available on his Smugmug site. The web address is http://freosurf.smugmug.com. The site is password-protected. The 
password can be obtained from Administration at the Club or ask any Board Director or Age Group Manager. 



 
Thanks to our major sponsors for 2018 ... 


